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Jasch Industries Ltd.

To

The Members,

NOTICE is hereby given that the 31st Annuzl General Meeting of Members of JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, the
27 September, 2017 at 10:00 AM at Registered Office of the Campany at 43/5, Bahalgarh Road, PO, Bahalgarh, Bistt. Sonipat-131021, Haryana, to
transact the folfowing business :

[ ORDINARY BUSINESS |

ITEM NO. 1 : To receive, consider and adopt the audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2017 and the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO. 2 : To appoint a Director in place of Shri Navneet Garg (DIN : 00176350), a non-independent director, who retires by rotation, and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as non-independent director.

ITEM NO. 3 : To appoint M/s Mukesh A Mittal & Co,, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 016910N}, as Statutory Auditars of the
Company, to hold office for a peried of five consecutive financial years, from the condusion of the Thirty First Annual General Meeting of the
Company until the conclusion of the Thirty Sixth Annual Genera! Meeting of the Company (subject to ratification of the appeintment at every Annual
General Meeting) and Lo authorise the Board of Directors/any Committee of the Board of Birectors of the Company to fix their remuneration and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred in the performance of thelr duties.

[ SPECIAL BUSINESS |

ITEM NO. 4: Tore-appolnt Shri Manish Garg as Exacutive Director and to fix his remuneration and tn this regard, to consider and, if thought fit, to
pass with or without modification{s) the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013, re-appointment of Shri Manish Garg (DIN: 00188959) as Executive Director of the Company, made by the
8oard for a further period of three years from  29-07-2017 to 28-07-2020 be and is hereby approved and, nobwithstanding any loss or
inadequacy of profit in any financial year, the fixed part of his remuneration be and is hereby approved at Rs. 4,25,000 per month, plus
such incentive pay and other benefits and on such terms and conditions (including those as to grant of annual increments) as are
contained in the Remuneration Policy of the Company earier framed by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approved by the
Board.”

ITEM NO. S : To ratify remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year 201718 and In this regard, to consider and, if thought {it, to pass with or
without modification{s) the following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution:

PRESOLVED THAT the remuneration of M/s Vipul Bhardwaj & Ce, Cost & Management Accountants, who were appointed by the
Board of Directors as Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2017-18 on the recommendations of the Audit Committee for an annuat
remuneration of Rs. 36,500 plus taxes, as applicable, plus out of pocket expenses, be and Is hereby ratified.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
Far JASCH INDUSTRIES LTD

Place : Sonipat
Date; 27-05-2017 S, K.VERMA
COMPANY SECRETARY
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Jasch Industries Ltd.

Inaccordance with Secretarial Standasrd-2, proxyholders shall be required to prove their identity before entering the venue

_of the Meeting. Proxyhalders and/for sharehalders are fequested to carry with them their government issued photo

identity card such as PAN Card, Voters' Id Card, Aadhar Card, Driving License, ctc, without which they may not be permitted
entry.

The business set cut in the Notice will also be avaitable for transaction through remate electranic voting system (e-voting) and the Company is
providing the facility for the same. Instructions and other information relating to remote e-vating are attached. The facility for voting, either
through e-vating system er polfing paper, shall also be made available at the meeting. The members attending the meeting, whe have not
already cast their vote by remete e-vating, shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting. Although the Members who have already cast
their vate by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may attend the meceting, but they shall not ba entitled to cast their vote again.

Amember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not
be a member of the company. A blank proxy form s attached. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. Proxies
submitted on behalf of the companies, societies ete., must ba supported by an appropriate resolution/autherity, as applicable.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exeeeding fifty {50) and holding in the 2ggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the totat share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
2ppoint a single person as proxy and such person cannot act as a proxy for any other shareholder.

The Company has given a public notice and has also notified the Steck Exchanges that the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of
the Company wilt remain closed from 28™ Auqust, 2017 to 5 September, 2017 (both days inclusive} in connection with the Annual General Mecting.

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding sharesin
electrenic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are malntaining their demat
accounts, Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Transfer Agent/the Company.

Under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
consecutive years §s required to be transferred, along with relevant shares, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF), constituted by the Central Government. Those shareholders in respect of whose shares dividend for the year
2010-11still remains unpaid, are called upon to claint it from the company at the earliest.

Details in respect of the Director(s) seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting are contained in the Corporate
Governance Report (under Listing Regulations) and the same form part of the notice. The Director(s) have furnished the requisite declarations
for their appointment/re-appointmeant.

Electronic caples of the netice and the Annual Report 2017 are being sent to the members whose email Ids are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant(s} for communication purposes, unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For
members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report 2017 are being sent in the permilted mode.
Instructions for remaote e-voting, attendance stips, route map showing preminent landmark of the venue of the meeting and Proxy Form are
altached. .

Posilive consent letter is also attached for giving consent to receive documants in electronic mode.

Members may also note that the Notice of this Annual General Mecting and the Annual Report 2017 will also be availeble on the Company's
website www.jaschindustries.com for download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s
Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after registesing for e-communication, merbers are
entitied to receive such communication in physical form, upen making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the
shareholders may also send requests to the Company's email id: skverma@jasch.biz.

Explanatory Statement {non mandatory) in respect of appointment of statutory auditors and Explanatory Statement (mandatory under
Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) relating to items of Special Business is attached and forms part of this notice.

Alt documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory statement shall be open for inspaction at the Registered office of
the Company during normal business hours {9:30 am to 5:00 pm) on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of the
Annual General Meeting of the Company.



Voluntary explanatory statement in respect of Item No. 3: Appointment of Statutory Auditors.

In accordance with provisions of Section 139 of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
relating to rotation of auditors, every Company is required to appoint Statutory Auditers to hald office for one term of 5 years (two terms of 5 years
each in case of a firm of auditors) and aflter expiry of this period, they cannot be re-appointed as statutory auditor for a consecutive peried of five
years. TheCompanies had been given time till the yaar 2017 to comply with this provision,

M/s Arora & Choudhary Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, 003870N), have been the statutory auditors of the company for
more than 10 years. In accordance with the above provisions, they cease to be Auditors of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

On the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 27th May, 2017, have preposed
the appointment of Mfs Mukesh A, Mittal & Co. a firm of Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration No. 016910N), as Lhe Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of the Thirty First Annual General Meeting until the condlusion of the Thirty Sixth Annuat
Generat Meeting of the Company (subject to mbification of the appointment at every Annual General Meeting). The said firm has furnished its
consent to act as the Statutory Auditors in terms of the second proviso 1o Section 139 of the Act and has also pravided a certificate to the effect that
their appointment, if made, shafl be in accordance with the conditions lald down and that they satisfy the criteria provided under Section 141 of the
Act. The Board recommends the Resolution for approvai by tha Members of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or ctherwise in
resolution set out atitemno. 3.

Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 Of The Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Item No. 4 : Re-appointment &
remuncration of Shri Manish Garg as Executive Birector

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th August, 2012, Shri Manish Garg (DIN: 00188959) was re-appointed as Whole Time
Director for a petiod of five years i.e, from 26th July, 2012 to 28th July, 2017, The fixed part of remuneration fast drawn by himwas @ Rs. 3,12,000
per month plus variable pay/ incentive and ather benefits as per Remuneration Policy of the Company,

Nfter expiry of the aforesald period, a performance evaluation of Shei Manish Garg was done by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, which
recommended to the Board his re-appointment as Executive Director on whole time basis for a further period of three years. Accepling these
recommendations, the Board of Directors of the Company in their Meeting held on 27th May, 2017 had reappointed him (subject to the shareholders
passing a Special Resolution at this Annual General Meeting) as Executive Directes, for further period of three years commencing from the day
immediately following the last day of their aforesald term, for a remuneration as recommended by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and
as mentioned in the proposed Special Resolution.

Details of incentive pay and other benefits and terms and conditions, as mentioned in the proposed Special Resolutien and as contained in the
Remuneration Pollcy of the Company, are as under :

1, Incentive Pay @ 0.5% of the net profits of the Company calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013; provided that such
incentivewill not be less than 10% and wilt not be more than 25% of the fixed pay. Incentive pay wilt be payable annually, after adoption of the
annual accounts in the Annual General Meeting.

Besides incentive pay, the aforesaid appointeas will not be entitied to any bonus, stock options or pension;

Annual increments as recommended by the Nomination & Remuneration Commiltee;

Spedal Alleviance not exceeding six months’ salary ina year, bo cover housing, conveyance, medical, electriclty, gas, water and other personal expenses;
Chauffeur driven car, subsidized health care insurance/medicat, moblle phone and telephone at residence and gratuity as per law;

One month's paid leave during a finangial year or encashment in lieu thereof;

NS Y oa W N

Leave Travel Concession (or encashment in lieu thereof ) for self and family members once during a block of four years, subject te the condition
that such concession shall not exceed one month's fixed pay;

8. Severance pay calculated @ half month's pay for each completed year of service, provided that he puts in a minimum of 15 years' of
continuous service In the Company from his initial appointment, any part of the year exceeding 182 days being treated as full year. This benefit
will be payable only on attaining the age of superannuation or on termination of his service otherwise for misconduct;

9,  Fixed Remuneration will be suitably bifurcated for tax management purposes;
10. The serviceis terminable by giving three months' notice inwriting from either side;
11. Nohwithstanding anything contained eisewvhere, the total remuneration payable to the appointees shall not exceed the limits presaibed by law.

Annual Report 2016-1




1.

Gengral Information:

Nature of Industry Technicat Textiles & Electronic Gauges

{a)

{b} Date or expected date of commencement of commercial | Mot Applicable as the Company is already into commerdial
production production

{c) Incasa.of new Companies, expected date of Not Applicable as the Company Is not a new company.

commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus

Gh

Financial performance based on given indicators Finandal Year 2016-2017

Gross Revenue: Rs. 10512.68 lakh

Operating Profit: Rs, 947.56 lakh

Profit after tax: Rs. 446.32 lakh

tarnings per share of face value of Rs. 10 : 3.94

{e)

Foreign investment or collaborations, if any The Company has not made any foreign investments during
the year,

IL

Information about the appointees:

Name : Shri Manish Garq

a}
b)

Proposed Remunciation | Rs. 4,25.000 plus perkss

Background details, job profile, suitability & past remuneration:Shei Manish Garg, 39, is a Post-Graduate in Electronics from
the Indian Institute of Technology, Mumbai. He was initially appointed on 1st May, 1956 as an Engineer to head the Electronics
Division of the Company. Later, he was appointed by the Board as Whole Time Director for a period of five years w.e.f
26th July, 2002. His field of specialization is development of plant automation equipment. His last re-appointment for a period
of five years was approved by the Board in its Mecting held on 29th July, 2012, the re-appointment was for a period of five
years w.e.f. 25th July, 2012 to 28th July, 2017. He also holds Directorship on the Board of Gesco Automation Ltd, Jasch
Automation Ltd, Jasch North America Co, {USA) and Jasch Europe (Belgium). The fixed part of his immediate past
remuneration was Rs. 3,12,000 per month plus perks®. He holds 12,891,869 shares in the Company as on 31st March, 2017,
He has attended alt (4) Board Meetings held in Financial Year 2016-2017. He s brother of Shri Ramnik Garg and Shri Navneet
Garg and son of Shri Jai Kishan Garg and Smt. Kamilesh Garg.

*Detalls of monetary and non-monetary perksfbenefits are contained elsewherein this Explanatory Statement and form part
of this "Additional Information”.

111,

()

{b)

©

OTHER INFORMATION :

Reasons for foss or inadequate profits : During the year under report, the Company earned an operating profit of Rs. 947.56
lakh (net profit of Rs. 446.32 fakhs) as against an operating profit of Rs, 868.21 fakh (net profit Rs. 410,62 lakh} eamed during
lastyear, after paying the existing remuneration to all the whole time directors. There continues to be tough competition from
coated fabrics being imported frem China and also from coated fabrics being produced by un-organised sector/small players
who are not fiable to pay Excise Duty. Instead of appointing a non-director as functicnal head in Automation Division, (whosa
remuneration would not have attracted provisions of law relating to 'managerial remuneration'), the Company has made this
appointment at director level, to ensure continuity and sense of belongingness, which is the crux of the Remuneration Policy
recommended by the Nominations & Remuneration Committee and adopted by the Board.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for Improvement: The Company proposes to concentrate more on PU coated fabrics
segment where margins are high. Moreover, to expand the market size. new products have been developed with inngvations
and selting up of bafancing equipment, which will enable the Company to produce quality products at higher speed and low
cost and higher profit margin.Besides this, new software and hardware have been successfully developed at this R&D Centre
and successfully applied to new generation of scanners with extremely high resolution and with sampling time of 1 msec. The
newly developed systems have beeninstalled to gauges supplied to a few customers who have reported excellent results,

Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: The Management has budgeted a sales figure of Rs. 140
crores for the next financial year 2017-18, as against Rs, 125 crore budgeted last year. With fixed costs remalning nearly the
same, it is expected that the profitability wiltimprove next year,

iv:

Disclosures: As mandated, disclosures relating to alf elements of remuneration package and other terms, are contained in
the preceding paragraphs and, as required to be mentioned in Board's Report under the head "Corporate Governance”, are
also mentioned in "Corporate Governance Report™which forms part of the Board's Report,




S FNPEANATORY.STATEDIEN)

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution set out at item no. 4 in refation to the r@appomtment of Shri Manish Garg as Executive Director
for the approval of the shareholders of the Company as special resotution,

Besides the proposed appointee, Shii Jai Kishan Garg, Smt. Kamiesh Garg, Shri Ramnik Garg and Shri Navneet Garg (being his relatives), none of
the ather Diredtors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in
resolution setout atitemno. 4.

Explanatory Statement in respect of Item No. 5: Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors

On the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board has appointed M/s. Vipu! Bhardwaj & Co., Cost & Management Accountants as the Cost
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-2018 for asemuneration of 8. 36,500/ (Rupees Thirty Six Thousand Five Hundered only} plus
applicable taxes. Under provisions of Rule 14 of Companles (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, this remuneration is subject to ratification by the
shareholders.

The Board of Directors recommends the resclution set out at item no. S for the ratification of the shareholders of the Company as an ordinary
risolution,

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personne! of the Company and thelr relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in
resolution setout atitemne. 5.
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Jasch Industries Ltd.

The instructions for Shareholders voting through remeota electronic mode (e-voting) are as under:

{i} The e-vating period beging 2t 10:00 hours on 24™ September, 2017 and ends at 17:00 hours on 26° Septembaer, 2017, During this period
Sharechelders of the Company (hercinaitar referred to as "You" or "Your™), holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-off date (record date) of 157 September, 2017 may cast your vote electronically. The e-veting medule shall ba disabled by COSL for
voting thercafler.

{i}  Onceyouhave voted electronically, you would not be entitled to vote again at the Meeting venue,

{iii} Forea-voting, you sheﬁ!d fog on ta the e-vating website www.gvatingindia,.com and click on ”Shareholﬁers" tab.
{iv) Now Enter your User ID. Youruseridis:

For COSL: your 16 digits beneficiary ID,

For NSDL: your 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢.  Ifyou are holding sharesin Physical Form, you should enter Falio Number registered with the Company.

Tu

{v) Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

{vi) Password : If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to wwav.evolingindia.com and voted on an earlier accasion {in
respect of any Cempany whatsoever), then you are to use your existing passwerd. However, if you are a first time user, follow the steps
given below:

PAN Enter your 10 digit slpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Bepartment (Applicatle whether you zre holding shares in physical
form or in demat form}

« If you have not updated your PAN with the Company/Depository Participant pleasa use the first two letters of
your name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field Sequence Number is given on the address label,

« Incasethe sequence number is fess than 8 digit,s enter the applicable number of O's before the number after the
first two characters of the name in CAPITAL fetters, Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1
then enter RAGGOC0O001 in the PAN field,

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mmm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company
Details records inorder to login.

OR « If both the details are not recorded with the depository or the company, please enter the user id in the
Date of Birth Dividend Bank details field as mentioned ininstruction no. {iv) above.
(008}

{vii)  Afterentering these details appropriataly, click on "SUBMIT tab,

{viii)  If you are holding shares in physical form, you will then directly reach the Company selection screen, However, if you are holding shares in
demat form, you will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu wherein you are required to mandatorily enter your login password in the ne
password field. Kindly note that this password is also to be used by the demat helders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible ta vote, provided that company opts for e-voling through CDSL platform.

{ix)  Itisstrongly recommended not to share your passviord wilh any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

{x}  Clickenthe EVSN No. 170630012 for Jasch Industries Ltd.

{xi)  Onthevoting page, you vill sce "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the sama the option "YES/NO" for voling. Select the option YES
or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent Lo the Resolution and option NG impfies that you dissent to the Resolution.

{xi) Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

{xili) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, dick on "SUBMIT", A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm
your vote, dick on "OK", efse to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

{xiv} Onceyou "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,
{xv)  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

{xvi} 1fyou haveforgotten your previousty used password, you should enter your User 1D and the image verification code and then click on Forget
Password & enterthe details as prompted by the system.




Jasch Industries Ltd.

(xvii)

(svili)

(xix)
{x)

o)}

{xxii)

Mote far Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e; HUE Companies, Trusts etc.) and Custadian are required to log on to vavw.cvotingindia.com and register
themselves as Corparates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and 5ign of the entity should be emailed to hefpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
with a copy to the Scrutinizer whose email id is contact@vipulbhardwaj.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be
ablatolink the account{s) for which they wish to vote on. .

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdstindia.com and on appraval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resclution and Pawer of Altarney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer Laverify the same.

Your voling rights shall ba in proportion to your shares in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the ast-off date mentioned overieal,

Vipul Bhardwaj & Co, Cost & Management Accountants, acting through Shi Viput Bhardwaj, partner (Membership Ne, 30834) or some other
paitner of the firm, have been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the ¢ - voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a perled not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes inthe
presence of at least two {2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favoror
against, if any, ferthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The result of Resclutions taken up at the Annual General Meating will be dectared within bwo working days of the AGM. Immediately after
declaration, the result, along with the Scrutinkzer's Report, shall be placed on the Company's website v jaschindustries.com and also on
the website of COSL.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vating, they may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual
available at wvawv.evotingindia,com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com.,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 31%Annuat repertt and
audited accounts of the company for the year ended 31 March 2017.

1.  FinanciatHighiights

The performance of company during the financial year
ended on 31" March, 2017 on standalone basis has been as

under:

(¥ in lakh)

Particulars Previous Year
2015-16
Gross Income 11072.82
Froft before interest and depredation 1125.68
Financial Charges 25.50
Gross Profit 93058
Provigion for Depreciation 57,83
Net profit before Tax 12,70
Peopision for Tax (Met) & CSR 3203
Net Profit after Tax 410,62
Batance of peofit brought forward 1953.9%
Balance avadable for appropriztion 237461
Amaunt proposed 10 ba camied to 2ry Resene -
Transfer from Generz! Resenve -
Surplus carricd fo BalenceShagt 237461

Your comparny has achieved gross sales of Rs. 116.48 crore during 2016+
2017, which were 5.66% higher as compare with the sales of the
previous year The sales of Synthetic Leather Divislon were afmost
stagnant at Rs. 84.20 crore as compared with sales of Rs. 83.21. The
sales of Electronic Gauge Division at Rs. 32.27 crore were 19.38%
higher as compared with previous year due to higher inflow of orders
both from Domestic and International market. Company's operating
profit before Interest, depreciation, income tax and provision for
corporate social responsibility Inareasad by 9.24% to Rs. 12.30 crore
during 2016-17 as compared with Rs. 11.26 crore during the previous
year due to lower rave material prices and reduced power & fuel, The
interest and finance charges have marginally increased to Rs. 2.48
crore as compared with Rs, 2,26 crore during the previous year.

Tha net profit after interast, depraciation, income tax, deferred tax and
provision for corporate sodal responsibility have increased to Rs, 9.62
crore, which were 8.69% higher as compared with that of the previous
year. Keeping in view prevailing sluggish market conditions resulting in
stagnant sales & realization of Synthetic Leather the management
considers overall performance to be satisfactory. The Board has not
proposed appropriation of any amounts to reserves. During the year,
there has not been any change in nature of business of the company. No
significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts
or tribunals impacting the going concemn status and company's
operations In future. The finandal statements of the company have
been audited by independent statutory auditors, who have previously
subjected themselves to peer review. Their Audit report, which is
annexed, is self-explanatory and does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer calling for comments by the
Board.

2.2 Material Changesand commitment, if any, after the date
of financial statements, affecting the financial position
of the company

The Company had reported in the last Annual Report 2016, that a

Scheme for demerging the business of industrial gauges and vesting it
with its wholly owned subsidiary was being proposed. The Company

had also cbtained an “observation letter” from BSE Ltd for this
purpose. As the members are aware, tha Scheme of Damerger was
subject to approval of the Hon'ble Punjab & Haryana High Court, This
approval necessitated filing of fwo petitions with the Court - first, for
convening meetings of equity shareholders and creditors and second,
for approval of the Scheme of Demerger, The latter petition was
required to be filed within 21 days of filing of reperts by the court-
appointed chairmen with the High Court. Before the second petition
could be filed, National Company Law Tribunal {"NCGLT™) was notified
and all such matters then pending with the High Court were netified to
be transfesred to NCLT, NOIDA Bench., Someone filed a Civil Writ
Petition at Punjab & Haryana High Court at Chandigarh and the Court
ordered a stay on transfer of these cases to NOIDA Bench of NCLT.
Subsequently, the notification was amended and the aforesaid cases
were notified to be transferred to NCLT Bench at Chandigarh.  Thus
filing of the second petition was delayed.

Immediately after the above said issue was resolved by the centrat
government, the news that there Is going to be a general consensus
among the Indian States regarding Geods & Service Tax Act ("GST™)
gained momentum and the management busied itself with assessing
the impact of the proposed new tax regimea on propesed demerged
entities,  Another significant event that took place was that an offer
was received by the Company from abroad, for taking over a US-based
Company viz. Automation & Control Technology CACT™). Since ACT
was also in the business of industrial automation, a detailed analysis
of this proposal was made by the Company and was decided that itwill
be in the best interest of the Company if "ACT” can be persuaded to
selt enly certain specific assets {and none of its ligbilities) to Indev
Gauging Systems Inc {the US-based wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company). ARer protracted negoliations, ACT agreed to the
proposal and also agreed to receive only 35% payment upfront and
the balznce 65% to be staggered and pald @5% of the gross
revenues of Indev ecach year, thus making the offer too attractive to
refuse. It was reslized that if the business of the Company is
demerged, its paid up capital 2nd reserves will also get demerged and
with the divided networth, the Company will not be able to take
advantage of any future opportunities that may come in its way
overseas. Moreover, it was too carly to assess of impact of G5T and
the decfining US Dollar on the finances of the Company. Accordingly,
the Board, In its Meeting held on 277 May, 2017 decided that it will be
in the best interests of stakcholders and the Company not te file the
second petition with NCIT to abandon the proposed scheme of
demerger. The Company expects that as a result of take over and
utitization of assets of ACT, it will have a significant presence in the US,
receive more orders from overseas, which will strengthen its financial
position.  Further, as a result of decision not to go ahead with
demerger, its net worth will remain consolidated into one entity,

No material changes and commitment affecting the finandal position
of the company have occurred between the end of the financial year to
which the financiat statements relate and the date of this Directors’
Report.

3. FEutureProspects

The company is continuously upgrading its technology and
modemizing plant and machinery to maintain competitive edge in the
market. The company is also concentrating on PU Resin where
competition s somewhat less and surplus capacity is available after
meeting internal requirements for production of PU Synthetic Leather.
The company is availing the services of Foreign Technicat Experts for
developing new Products of PU Leather with potential of higher
realization.  During the year, the Company also set up a Research &
Development Centre in the United States with the objective to make
continucus improvements andfor upgrade the technology of



Industrial Gauges so as to be and remain internationafly compaetitive.
New software and hareware have been successfully devaloped at this
R&D Centre and successfully applied to new generation of sconners
with extremiely high resclution and with sampling time of 1 msac. The
newly develaped system has been installed to gauges supplied to a few
customers who have reported exceflent results.  In view of this, the
company perceives future prospects as good.

4. Dividend

The management has not proposed any dividend for the year ended on
319 March, 2017 50 as to conserve resources for Capex and avgmenting
working capital,

5. Directors & Key Managerial Personngl

The Board of Directors is the apex body constituted by shareholders for
overseeing the Company's overatt functioning. The Board provides and
evaluates the Company's strategic direction, management policies and
their effectiveness and ensures that shareholders' fong-term interests
are being served. The decision making process at the Company is
institutionalized. Stakeholder's interests are taken into account, before
making any business decision, The Chairman and Managing Director
{CHD) provides overall direction and guidance to the Board. The Board
has constituted five Commiltees, namely Audit Committee, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, Finance Committee, CSR Committee
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and is empowered to constitute
additiona! functional Committees from time to time, depending on
business needs.

for statements on composition of the Board, Audit Committee,
Nomination & Remunerztion Committee, Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and thelr Meetings held during the Finandial Year under
Report; Independent Directors, their brief resume, the declarations of
Independence given by them and appointment of Key Managerial
Personnel, please refer to Annexure A (Corperate Governance Report)
which forms an integral part of this Report.  Terms and conditions of
appeintment of Independent Directors can be accessed from the
website of the Company at the following web link
www.jaschindustries.com/Filings & Disclosures/ Appointment &
Training of [Ds.

During the financial year under report, Shi Jal Kishan Garg was re-
appointed as Managing Directer and Shri Navneet Garg was re-
appointed as Executive Director for a period of three years each w.e.f,

01-05-2016. Shri Ramnik Garg, who was retiring by rotation of.

directors, was re-appeinted as Director liable to retire by rotation. He
was also re-appointed as Executive Director for a period of three years
w.ef 81-807-2016, During the period intervening betweeen the close of
the financial year under report and the date of this nolice, on the
recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Shri
Manish Garg, whose tenure as Executive Director (on whole time basis}
came to an end, was re-appointed for a further period of three years
w.ef 29° July, 2017, subject to approval by this Annuai General
Mecting, Shri Navneet Garg, Director retires by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting and belng eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
On the recommendations of the Nomination & Remungration
Committee, the Board of Directors proposes to re-appoint him as
Director (subject to retirament by rotation). The Board recommends
these (reYappointments.

6. Particularsof Employees

The Company does not have any employees whose particulars are
required to be disclosed in the Directors' Report pursuant to the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014.

7' B el o b
Details of Board and Committee Meetings are given in the Corporate

Governance Report, which is annexed as Annexure A [bid which forms
integral part of this Report.

ittes Mectings
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8. Evaluation of Beard, its Committees and individual Directors

fursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Regutations, the Board carries out periodic evaluation of its own
performance, that of the directors individually as well as that of its
Committees as per the criteria suggested by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and adopted by the NRC and the Board, which
includes knowdedge of directors’ duties and responsibilities;
understanding of Company's vision, mission, strategic plan and key
issues, diligence and participation in Board, Committee and General
Heetings, and ieadership traits.

9. Remuneration Policy, Remuneration of Directors &
Appoi

For a policy on Directers' appointment, remuneration and criteria of
evaluation required to be disdosed under Section 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and under the tisting Regulations, please refer
to Annexure 8, which forms part of this Report.

10, Disclosura under Section 197(12) efthe Actand Rule 5 of
the Companies_{Appeintment_and_ Remunerat: of
Managert sonnel) Rules, 2014

The requisite details relating to ratio of remuneration, percentage
increasa in remuneration, ete. of managerial personnel, as stipulated
under the Section/Rules mentioned in the above sub-heading, are
annexed as Annexure G to this Report which ferms part of this Report.

11, Subsidiaries, Consolidated Accounts and materiality

Indev Gauging Systems Inc (INDEV}, is a wholly owned foreign
subsidiary of Jasch North America Ltd {JNAC) (the latter in turn
being the wholly owned subsidiary of Jasch Industries Ltd). Jasch
Automabion Ltd is the Indian Subsidiary of the Company. All these
entities existed as subsidiaries of the Company at the beginning angd at
the end of the Finandal Year under Report, A subsidiary company is
eonsidered as material if the holding Company's Investment in the
subsidiary company exceeds twenty per cent of consolidated net
worth of holding company as per holding company’s audited balance
shaet of the previous financial year or If the subsidiary company has
generated twenty per cent of the consolidated income of the helding
company during the previous financiai year,

Pesformance and financial position: JNAC does net perform any
business, except supporting INDEV by way of providing share capital
or investment. Financial statements of JNAC has been consolidated
with the financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended on that date. During the financial year under report, JNAC
achieved a gross sales and other income of USD equivalent of INR
1221 lakh and earned a profit of USD equivalent of INR 144 lakh. In
accordance with the requirements of accounting standard (AS} 21
prescribed by The institute of chartered Accountants of India, the
consolidated accounts of the Company, which include those of its
wholly owned subsidiaries, are annexed to this report.

12. Financial Audit & Financial Auditors' Report

M/s Arora and Choudhary Associates, Chartered Accountants, who
have subjected themselves to peer review, have camied out statutory
audit of Company's finandal accounts during the financiat year
2016-17. Auditors' Report is self-explanatory and does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. Thereis
no matter reportable under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013,

13. Secretoripl Audit & Secretarial Auditors' report

During the financial year under Report, the Company subjected itself
to Secretarial Audit by Independent Secretarial Auditors, M/fs Mukesh
Arors & Co, Company Secrctaries and their report in Form MR-3 is at
Annexura D, which forms part of this Report.
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14, CostAudit & Cost

During the year, the Company was mandated to maintain cost records
and also appoint cost auditors in respect of its products fafling under
CETA heading 3909 and 3921 {Plastics and Polymers). Accordingly, the
Company duly maintained cost records and subjected these to cost
audit which was conducted by Viput Bhardwaj & Company, Cost &
Management Accountants, Their report, the due date of which is one
hundred and eighty days from the close of the financial year, is not yet due.

15. Internal Audit, Internal Control Systems & Their Adequary

The Company has engaged CMA Jyoti Gandhi as its Internal Auditor.
The scope of their work incfudes review of processes for safeguarding
the assets of Company, effectiveness of systems and processes and
assessing the internal control strengths in alf areas.  Management is
having tight control on all the operations of the Company. Al expenses
are scrutinized and approved by the top management. The Company
has adequate system so as to have proper check and control on every
department. Deviation from established system, if any are placed
before Audit Committee of the Board for reviews and corrective action to
betaken, ifany.

16. Vigil Mechanism:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10} of the Companies
Act, 2013, a Vigd Mechznism for directors and employees to
report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism
Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
wavjaschindustries.com under the tink Filings & Disclosures/RPT, Vigil
& Other Policies.

A statement indicating business risks and the management policy to
manage the risks, forms part of Management Discussion & Analysis
Report attached with Directors' Report.

18. ExtractofAnnual Return
Extract of Annual Return is attached at Annexure E.
19. Deposits

The Company neither had any deposits at the beginning of the year, nor
did it accept any deposits during the year under report.  Therefore,
there was no occasion for any deposits ta remain unpaid or unclaimed
orin defaultforrepayment of principal orinterest thereon,

20. Leans&Advances

During the year under Repart, the Company did not give any repertable
loans or advances.

21. Related Parties Transactions

On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors
of the Company has adopted a policy to requlate transactions between
the Company and parties related tolt. This Policy has been uploaded on
the website of the Company at www.jaschindustries.com under the link
Filings & Disclosures/RPT, Vigil & Other Policies.

A the related party transactions that were entered during the financial
year were on arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of the
business.  The Audit Committee has granted omnibus approval to
certain transactions.  Transactions with related parties are placed
before the Audit Committee on Quarterly basis for its approval or
maodification and the particutars of contracts entered guring the year as
per Farm ACC-2 are endosed as Annexure — R There were no material
related party transactions with the Company's Promoters, Directors,
Management or their relatives, which could have a potential conflict
with the interests of the Company.
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22, Corporntz Governance Report_ & Certificate

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of
corporate governance and adhere to the corporate governance
requirements set ‘out, by SEBI.  Corperate Govemance Report,
together with  requisite certificate from the Independent Statutory
Auditors of the Company, confirming compliznce with the conditions
of corporate gavernance as stipulated under the Listing Regulations
is attached and forrns anintegral part of this Repaort.

23. ManagementDiscussionAnd Analysis Report

For idanagement Discussion & Analysis Report, please refer to
Annexure G, which forms a part of this Report.

24, Bisclosure Pursuant To Section 22 of Sexust Harassment

In accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{PFrevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has a
policy on prevention of and affirmative action for, sexuat harassment
of women, about which 2ll the employees are communicated
periodically.  For this purpose, the Company has atso constituted an
Internat Complaints Commiltees. At the beginning of the financial
year under report, no cases were pending and during the year, no
cases were filed or disposed of under that Act.

ray,. Technoloay. Absarption,
Eqreign INge L ngs& Lutgo
Information required under section 134 (3} {m) of the Companics Act,
2013 read with Rufe B of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 1s
given inthe Annexura H 1o this report,

26. CreditRating %150 Certification

The financial facilities aveiled by the company from HDFC Bank were
rated by CRISIL, a premier credit rating agency, which has awarded
long term rating “BBB/Stable” and short term rating “"CRISIL A3+"to
these facilities. As per Credit Rating Scales available at the website of
CRISIL, instruments with these ratings have moderate degree of
safetyfcredit risk regarding tmely servicing/payment of finandal
obligations. The Company has also cbtained IS0 8001:2000 Quality
Certificates for its Synthetic Leather and Electronic Gauge Divisions
respectively.

27. tisting

The Shares of the Company are listed on Stock Exchanges at Mumbai
and Kolkata., The Company has filed an application with the Calcutta
Stock Exchange for delisting of its shares there from. No response
had bean received from Calcutta Stock Exchange. 1t has been learnt
that SEB! has ordered dosure of CSE and the matter s under
liigation.

8. Corporate Soclal Responsibility

In accordance with provisions of Section 134(3){0}, the Board setup a
Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR) Committee which developed a
Policy for carrying out activities which are as specified in Schedule
Vil to the Companies Act, 2013, During the financial year 2016-17,
the Company spent Rs. 7,15,828 on CSR activities, which is 2% of its
average profits of the preceding three years.



29. Directars' Responsibility Statement

Purstant 1o Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
alfirm that:

{i} In the preparation of the annual accounts, the opplicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation, if any, relating to material depattures;

{i) Appropriate accounting poficies had been selected and applied
consistently, and judgments and estimates made were reasonabla
and prudent s¢ as to give a true and fakr view of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and of the profits of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2037,

(i) Proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 for safequarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irrcgularities. :

{iv) Theannual accounts had been prepared on 2 geing concern basis,
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(v} Internal financial controls were laid down to be followed by the
Company and such internal financial controls were adequate and
were operating cficiently.

(vi) Proper systems had been devised to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and were operating effectively.

30. Appregiation

Your directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the
devoted services rendered by the workers, the stalf and the
executives of the Company and for the continued support from the
shareholders, the lenders and other associates.

for & on behalf of the Board

Place : Sonipat
Date : 27-05-2017

(J.K.GARG)
Chairman
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PORTICORPORATE GOVERN

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

{Forms integral part of Directors' Report)

ZORPORATE GOVERMANCE DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO
REGULATION 27 OF THE SEBI {LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS} REGULATIONS, 2015
{"LISTING REGULATIONS")

Corporate Governance comprises of a set of systems and prectices to
ensure that the affairs of the Company are managed in a manner which
snsures accountability, transparency and fairness in alt transactions,
Iver the years, we have strengthened govemnance practices. These
practices deflne the way business is conducted, value is generated and
stakeholder's interests are taken into account, before making any
business decision,

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

the Company's philosephy on corporate governance is "Governance
through use of collective wisdom of Directors and transparency in
husiness deatings 50 as to be fair and also serve the bestinterests of afl
staicholders 2.9, sharcholders, employees, customers, supptiers and
spciety atlarge,”

1.1 Ethics and Governance Palicies

in line with the Company's philosophy on Code of Governance, the
Company strives to conduct its business and strengthen its
refationships in a manner that is dignified, distinctive and responsible.
The Company adheres to ethical standards to ensure integrity,
fransparency, independence and accountability in dealing with alt
stakeholders, [t has adopted various codes and policies to carry out its
suties in an ethicai manner. Some of thesa codes and policies are:

+  Codeof Conduct

s Codeof Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading

»  Health, Safety and Environment {H5SE) Policy

= Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy

= Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on
Dealing with Related Party Tronsactions

= Policy for Selection of Directors and determining Directors
Independence

= Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and other Employees

1.2 Institutionalized decision making

The Board of Directors is the apex body constituted by shareholders for
overseeing the Company’s overall functioning. The Board provides and
=valuates the Company's strategic direction, management policies and
their effectiveness and ensures that shareholders' long-term interests
are being served. The dedsion making process at the Company s
institutionalized. Stakeholder's interests are taken into account, before
making any business decisien. The Chairman and Managing Director
{CMD} provides overall direction and guidance to the Board, The Board
has constituted five Committeas, namely Audit Committee, Nomination
2nd Remuneration Committee, Finance Committee, CSR Commiltee
and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and is empowered to
constitute  additional functional Committees from tme to time,
depending on business necds.,

1.3 Auditsandinternalchecks and balances

A firm of experienced Chartered Accountants, who has subjected itself
0 peer review, audits the accounts of the Company as Independent

Auditor.  An Independent Internal Auditor, who is a Member of
Institute of Cost Accountants of India, raviews internal controls,
operating systems and procedures in the Company besides reperting
on the status of compliance with various statutes, such as industrial
and labor laws, taxation laws, corporate laws and health, safety and
envirenment regulations. Besides this, an Independent Company
Secretary in Practice, conducts secretaral audit of Company.
Continuous checks are also made by the key managenial personnel to
ensure that the Company conducts its businesses with high standards
of legal, statutory and requlatory compliances.

1.4 Role of the Company Secretary in overall governance
process

The Company Secretary being the Chief Corporate Governance
Cfficer, Interfaces between the monagement and regulatory
authorities for governance matters, He plays a key role in ensuring
that the Board {indluding committees thereof} procedures are
followed and regularly reviewed. He ensures that all relevant
information, details and documents are made available to the
Cirectars for effective decision-making at the meetings. The Company
Secretary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the
conduct of affairs of the Company, to ensure compliance with
applicable statutory requirements and Secretariat Standards, to
provide quidance to directors and to facilitate convening of meelings.

1.5 Codeof Conduct for PFrohibition of Insider Trading

With a view to regulate trading In securities by the directors and
designated employees, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct
for Prohibition of Insider Trading.

1.6 Dircctors' familiarization program: To familiarize the
directors with their rights and responsibifities, the nature of industry in
which the Company operates, the Company periodically conducts
familiarization programs. Detzils of these programs are available
at the Company's website wyawjaschindustries.comffilings &
Disclosures/Appolintment & Training of IDs,

1.7 Meeting of independent directors: The Company
recognizes that the Independent Directors are a key constituents of
the Board. They play a vital role in dispassionately reviewing the
perfarmance of non-independent directors, the Chairman and the
Board as a whole, besides assessing the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the company management
and the Board. During the year under report, a Meeting of
Independent Directors was held on 30-07-2616.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2.1 Board Leadership

The Board of Directers of the Company s composed of ten Directors,
half of whom are Independent Directors. The Company believes that
an enlightened Board conscously creates a culture of leadership to
provide a long-term vision and policy approach to improve the quality
of governance. The Board's actions and decisions are aligned with the
Company's best Interests. It is committed to the goat of sustainably
elevating the Company's value creation, The company has defined
guidetines and an established framework for the meetings of the
Board and Board Cornmittees, These quidelines seek to systematize
the dacision-making process at the meeting of the Board and Board
Committees in aninformed end efficient manner.

The Company's internal guidelines for Board/Board Committee
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meetings facilitate the decision making process at its mecting in an informed and efficient manner. Hinimum four Board meetings are held annually
by giving approptiate notice. Additional Board meetings are convened to address the Company's specific needs. In case of business exigencies or
urgency of matters, resolutions are passed by circulation. The meetings are usually held at the Registered Office & Works of the Company.

The Board is given petadic reports and presentations covering Finance, Sales, Marketing, the Cempany’s major business segments and thelr
operations, including business opportunities and strategy and risk management practices before taking on record the Company's quarterlyfannual
financial results.

2.2 Composition, category and attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting, Number of other
boards/Committees on which ha/sheis a Member or Chairpersan are as follows:

Name Attendance Number of directorshipsfcommittee® Attendanca
at Board memberships/chairmanships other than in at last AGM
Meetings Jasch Industries Ltd
Directorships# Member Chairman
Shri J.K. Garg 4 2 4] 0 Yes
Smt. Kamlash Garg 4 0 g 0 Yes
Shri Ramnik Garg 4 1 0 0 Yes
Shri Manish Garg 4 2 0 o Yes
Shri Navneet Garg 4 0 Q 0 Yes
Dr. S.K. Khandelwal 4 1 0 0 Yes
Shri Naresh Kumar 4 1 0 0 Yos
Or, K.C. Varshney 4 1 2 G Yes
shiri K.L. Khetarpau! 4 2 2 0 Yes
shri Kuldeep Singal 4 g 0 0 Yes

P=Promoter, E=Executive, I=Independent, NE=Non-executive
»Commiltee means Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee only.
#Directorships in Indlan Public Limited Companles onty.

The Independent Directors have given requisite dedarations Ufs 143({6) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding their independence.

Bisclosure in terms of Part C of Schedule V of Listing Regulations: Inter se relationship between directorsis as follows . Shri).K. Gargis the spouse
of Smt. Kamiesh Garg and Shri Ramnik Garg, Shri Manish Garg and Shri Navneet Garg are their sons.

2.3 Board Meetings

During the year under the report, Board Meetings were held on 21-05-2016, 30-07-2016, 15-10-2016 and 28-01-2017(total four Board Mectings),
The maximum time gap between any two Board Meetings was not mere than ene hundred and twenty days.

7.4 Numberof shares and echvertibie instruments held by nen-executive directors; Besides Smt. Kamlesh Garg (who biolds 2,560,000
shares in the Company); Shri Kuldeep Singa! (who holds 500 shares in the Company) and Dr. S.K. Khandelwal, {who holds 800 shares in the
Company), ne other nan-executive directors holds any shares in the Company. The Company does not have eny convertibla instruments,

2.5 BoardPracess

The Chairman of the Board and the Company Secretary, In consultation with other key manageria! personnel, finalize the agenda for Board
meetings, The detailed agenda notes and copies of relevant documents are circulated to Directorsin advance and in the defined agenda format, Al
material information is incorporated In the agenda for facilitating meaningfui and focused discussions at the meeting. Where it is not practicable to
attach any documents to the agenda, 2 mention is made in the Agenda that such document will be tabled during the Meeting.  In special and
exceptional circumstances, additiona or supplementary item(s} on the agenda are permitted with permission of the Chair and consent of majority
Directors/Committee Members present.  Matters which are placed before the Board, inter afia, include the following:

Annual operating plans of the businesses and budgets including capital budgets and any updates

Quaterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments

Company's annual Finandal Results, Financial Statements, Auditor's Report and Board's Repart

Minutes of meetings of the Audit Committee and other Committees of the Board

Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices, which are materially important

Fatal or serious acddents, dangerous occurrences, and ony material effluent or poflution problems

Any materia! defaultin financiat obligation to and by the Company, or substantial non-payment for goods sold by the company

Any issue, which involves possible public or product fiability claims of substantial nature, including any judgement or order, which may have

passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or taken an adverse view regarding another enterprise that can have negative implications on

the Company

+ Non-Compliance of any regulatory, statutary or fisting requirements, and shareholders’ service, such as dividend non-payment, share transfer
delay (if any), among others

« Appointment, Remuneration and resignation of Directors

» Formation/reconstitution of Board Committees.

+ Terms of reference of Board Committees

L I N B AR
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Minutes of Board mestings ]
Declaration of Independent Birecters at tha Ume of appeintment/annually
Disclosure of Directors’ interest and their shareholding
Appointment or removal of Key Managerial Personnel
-Appaintment of Internal Auditors and Secretarial Auditors -
Quarterly / Annual Secretarial Audit reports submitted by Secretarial Auditors
Dividend declaration
Quarterly summary of long term borrowings made, bank guaranteas issued and loans and investments made
Significant changes in accounting policies and internal controls
Statements of significant trensactions, related party transactions and arrangements entered by unlisted subsidiary companies
Recommending appointment of and fixing of remuneration of the Auditors as recommended by the Audit Committee
Internal Auditfindings and External Audit Reperts (through the Audit Committee)
Borrowing of Monies, giving quarantees or providing security in respect of foans
Brief on statutory developments, changes in government policies, among others with impact thereof, Directer's respansibilities arising out of
any such developments
« Comptliance Certificates certifying compliance with all laws as applicable ta the Company

LI I L T IR T T

X6 Adherenceto theSecretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSIY, one of the India's premier professional bodies, has issued Secretarial Standards on important
aspects like Board meetings, General meetings, Payment of Dividend, Maintenance of Registers and Records, Minutes of Meetings, Transmission of
Shares and Debentures, Passing of Resolutions by Clrculation, Affixing of Comman Seal and Board's Report. The Company adheres to thoso
standards.

2.7 Recording minutes of proceedings at the Board and Committee mactings

The Company Secrctary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meetings. Draft minutes are circufated to alt the
Directors/Committee Members within 15 days of the Meeting. In light of cbservations, If any receivad from them, the same are finalized and
enteredin the Minutes Beok within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting.

2.8 Roleof Chairman & Managing Directorin Execution of Board decisions

The Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) being the Chief Executive Officer of the Cempany, is responsible for averall implementation of the
decisions taken at the Board and Committee Meetings. In the operatiens and functioning of the Company, the CMD is assisted by a core group of
executives -three whole ime directors, the company secretary and the chief finandal officer,

2.9 Details of persons being appointed fre-appointed as Directors.
Mame of director, his brief resume, nature of expertise in specific functional area, directorshipf committee membership held by them are as follows:

Shri Manish Garg, aged 43 years, is a Post-Graduate in Electronics from the Indian Institute of Technology, Mumbai. He was initially appointed on
1st May, 1996 as an Engineer to head the Electronics Division of the Company. He has been on the Board as a Whole Time Director since 25th July,
2002, His field of specialization is development of plant automation equipment. He also holds Directorship on the Board of Gesco Automation Ltd,
Jasch Automation Lid, Jasch North America Co. (USA) and Jasch Europe {Belgium). His last re-appointment as Whole Time Director ended on
28-07-2017 whereaRer, the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on 27-05-2017 re-appointed him as Executive Director for a period of three
years, subject to approval at this Annual General Meeting

Shri Navneet Garg, aged 41 years, is a Mechanical Engineer with more than 20 years' of experience in the field of Production of Synthetic Leather
and management. He spedializes in the field of production of synthetic leathers and synthetic adhesives, Heis the functional head of the PU Coated
Fabrics Division of the Company, looking after production, maintenance, and purchase functions of that Division. He is an executive director of the
Cempany. He does not hold directorship in any cther Company. He retires as director at this Annual General Meeting by rotation of directors and
being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment.

The Board recommends the above re-appointments.

2,10 Appointment({s}of Key Managerial Personnel

buring the year under report, there were no fresh appaintments of Key Managerial Personnel In the Company.
211 BOARD COMMITTEES

2111 AUDITCOMMETTEE

The powers and functions of the Audit Committee are in alignment with those mentioned in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Usting
Regulations and include examination of finandal statements and the auditors' report thereen, approval and subsequent modification of transactions
of the Company with the Related Parties, evaluation of internat finandial controls and risk management systems,  All the Members of this
Committee (three in number}) are Independent Directors, which composition is in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Listing Regulations. The Audit Committee is composed of Shri K.L. Khetarpaul {(Chairman), Dr. K.C. Varshney {Member) and Shri Kuldeep Singal
(Member). Shri K.L. Khetarpaul is a retired Executive Director from Reserve Bank of India. Dr. K.C. Varshney Is a retired Exacutive Director from
Industrial Development Bank of Indla. Shri Kuldeep Singathas been anindustralist for over four decades. As such, alt of them have vast experience
in banking, finance and management. The Chief Financial Officer of the Company and a representative of Statutory Auditors are permanent
fnvitees to the Audit Committee Meetings. She 5.K. Verma, Company Secretary is Secretary of the Audit Committes.

‘e dates on which the Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year under report and the attendance of Committee Members (presence is
marked as v} was as follows :
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Name/fMeeting dates | 21-05-2016 30-07-2016 15-10-2016 28-01-2017
Shri K.L. Khetarpaul NS NS vy -
Dr. K.C. Vérshr;ey N N J | v
Shri Kuldeep Singat Vg g Ny N4

2,112 THENOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)
{a) Brief description of terms of reference, composition, name of members and Chairperson of the NRC

The functions/powers of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are in tune with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Regulations and include recommendation to the Board appointment and removal of Directors and evaluation of their performance,
recommendation/approval of remuneration of key managerial personngl, The NRC is composed of Shri Kuldeep Singal (Chairman), Dr. K.C
Varshney {Member) and Shri .L. Khetarpaut {(Member). Al these members being Independent D:redors, this composition is in accordance with
law. ShriS.X. Verma, Company Secretary is the Secretary of this Committee,

During the financial year under report, the NRC meetings was held on 21-05-2016, which was altended by all the Members.

{6) TheRemuneration Policy and Policy for Parformance Evaluation of Independent Directars, Board and Committees
The Remuneration Policy of the Company has been annexed with the Directors' Report.  This policy is directed towards rewarding performance
based on review of achievements periodically. The remuneration policy Is in consenance with existing industry practice. The remuneration and

terms & conditions of Key Managerial Personnel 2re tune with the Remuneration Policy. Further, the Company has devised a policy for perfarmance
evaluation of Independent Directors, Board and Committees.

{c) Details of Remuneration to executive directors are as follows (Amount in )

Name & Designation Fixed Salary | Perks and Allowance | Variable Satary Total
Sh. Jai Kishan Garg, 41,60,400 21,39,600 4,20,000 67,20,000
Chairman & Managing Director

Sh. Ramnik Garg, 29,650,400 15,39,600 3,600,000 48,00,000
Executive Director

Sh. Manish Garg, 25,60,400 15,39,600 3,00,000 48,00,000
Executive Director

Sh. Navneet Garg, 29,60,400 15,39,600 - 3,00,000 48,00,000
Executive Director

The above remuneration does not include company's contribution to gratuity fund and perk in respect of car. The employment of above directors is
terminable by giving three months' notice in writing from either side.

{d) Remuneration (sitting fee) paid to non-executive directors during the financial year under report was as foliows:

{Amaount isin )

O S, K. Khandelwal: 77,500 br. ¥ C Varshney : 1,10,000
Sh. Kuldeep Singat ; 1,10,000 Sm¢. Kamlesh Garg 572,500
Sh. K L Khetarpaul : 1,10,000 Sh. Naresh Kumar : 7500

Besides payment of sitting fees, no othar remuneration/perks/commission/incentive/stock options were paid or payable tothem.
2.11.3. THESTAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
(3a) Functionsofthe Commitiee:
The functions of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee are overseeing Redressat of complaints received from stakeholders.,
{b) Chairman and Compliance Officer:

Dr. S. K. Khandelwal, Independent Director is the Chairman of the Committee. Shri S.K. Verma, Company Secretary is a Member as well as its
Compliance Officer.
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Status of complaints:

Company belicves In promptly disseminoling stotutory information o the members, promptly dealing with requests for share
ferftransmissionfissue of duplicate share certificates/other queries of shareholders and keeping its website updated at all times. There wasno
tor cemplaint pending with the Company at the beginning or end of the year under repott and none was received or disposad of during the year,

Inview of nif complaints, there was no occasion to hold any meeting of the Committee.
4 THEFINANCECOMMITTEE

Functions of the Committee : The functions of the Finance Committee are to exercise borrowing powers, invest surplus funds of the
Company and grant loans, give guarantee or provide security in respect of foans,

Chairman : Shri Jai Kishan Garg is the Chairman of Finance Committee. Shij Naresh Kumar and Or. S. K. Khandelwal are its members.

During the finandial year under report, tvo mectings of Finance Committea were hield on 20-07-2016 and 20-02-2017, which was attended
by all the Members.

.5 CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY(CSR) COMMITYEE;

{a) Functions of the Committee : The functions of the CSR Committee are to formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy which
shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VIT of the Companies Act, 2013; recommend the
amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in the poficy and monitor the CSR Pelicy of the Cempany from time to
time.

{b) Chairman : Shri Jai Kishan Garg isthe Chairman of CSR Committea. Shri Naresh Kumar and Dr. 8. K. Khandelwal are its members,

{c) During the financial year under report, one meeting of CSR Committee was held on 21-05-2016, which was attended by all its
Members,

ENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Details of the last three Annual General Mettings of the Company and Special Resolutions passed thereat, are as follows:

. Year Date Time Special Resolutions Special Resolutions passed through
passed at AGM postal ballot
20132014 | 29-09-2014 10 AM. 6 2
2014-2015 28-09-2015 10 AM, 0 2
‘ 2015-2016 28-09-2016 10 AM, 4 0
‘#ithe Annua! General Meetings were held at the Registered Olfice & Works of the Company at 43/5, Bahalgarh Road, Sonipat, During the financial
#aar 2015-16, noitem was passed through postal baltot. At present, there is no proposa! ta pass any Special Resolution through Postal Ballot,
4. DISCLOSURES
4.1 Disciosures on materially significant refated  party transactions i.e. transactions of the company of material nature, with its promoters,
the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives, ete that may have potential conflict with the interests of the company at large:
None of the transactions with any of the related parties wera in conflict with the interests of the Company.
42 Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties and strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory
authority, on any matters related to capital markets, during the last three years.
Therewera no such instances.
£33 Whistle Blower Policy:
In terms of Listing Regulations, the Company has established a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. No personne! have been denied access to the
Audit Commiltee. The details of establishment of such mechanism has been uploaded at the website of the Company
v jaschindustries.com/Fllings & Disclosures /RPT, Vigh & Other Policies. The same also form part of Board's Report.
4.4 Details of compliance with mandatory and discretionary {non-mandatory) requirements of Listing Regulations and adeption of the non

mandatory requirements thereof,

All the mandatory requirements of Requlation 27(1) of the Listing Regulations have been complied with by the Company. With regard to
compliance with non-mandatory requirements, the Company is into a regime of unqualified finandial statements. The internal auditors report
directly to the Avdit Committee.
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5. MEANSOFCOMMUNICATION

The company has published its quarterly results in The Pioneer (both Hindi and English Editions) and also uploaded the same at its
website vaww.jaschindustries.com. The Company did notrelease any officiat news. No presentations wera made to institutional investors or to the
analysts. - : : :

6. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR80ARD MEMBERS

The Directors are provided with necessary documents, explanatory notes and reports ta enable them to familiarize with the Company's procedures
and practices, Periodic presentations are made at the Board and Committee Meetings on business and performance updates of the Company,
business strategy and risks involved. Presentations are also made on business segments of the Company. Updates on important statutory
changes are regularly circulated and explained to the Directors. Plant visits are also organized for the Directors to enable them to understand the
operations of the Company, The details of such familiarization programs for Independent Directors ate posted on the website of the Company and
can be accessed at hitp: /wvav.jaschindustries.com/Filings & Disclosures/Appointrment & Training of iDs

7. GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

7.1 Annual General Meeting:

Dateand Time: 27° September, 2017 at 10:00 AM
Venue: Registerad Office of the Company at : 43/5, Bahalgarh Road, Senipat, Haryana

7.2 Financial Year = 1" April, 2016 - 31" March, 2017

Financial Quarter: A financial quarter is the three manths' period that ends on 307 June, 30° September, 31° December and 31% March in each
calendar year. Publication of Quarterly Financial Results is done within 45 days of close of each Finandial Quarter, except the last Quarter,
publication of results for which was done within 60 days.

7.3 BooK Closure Date: 287 August, 2017 to 5% September, 2017 (both daysinclusive}

7.4 Dividend Paymentdate: Notapplicable

7.5 Listing of Equity Shares: The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on:

The BSE 1td,, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dajal Street, Mumbai — 400 001
Tne Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd., 7, Lyons Range, Kolkata — 700 001

The Company had made an application to the Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) for delisting its equity shares from CSE. The Company has not
received any response from CSE. Ithas been learnt that SEBI has ordered closure of CSE and the matteris under litigation.

7.6 StockCode & ISINNo.:

{a) Trading Symbol at: The BSE Ltd: 500220; The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd: 20053
(b) Demat 1SIN Nos in HNSDL and CDSL: INE711C01610

Mote: There has been no or insignificant trading In company's shares at The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd during the year under report. Annual
Listing fees has been pald to BSE.

7.7 Stock market data & share price performance in comparisen to broad based indices

Stock Market data in respect of equity shares {of is. 10 each fully paid up, as traded at BSE Ltd) of the Company i.e. highflow/closing price,
number of shares traded and number of trades during the financial year 2016-2017 on the BSE Ltd was as under (All prices are inRs.}:

Annual Report 2016-17
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Deliverable | % Deli * Spread
_ . . No. of No. of Total (Rs.) Quantity Qty to
;10n1h O;ien H:gh Low C!?’e Shares Trades { . Turnover {No. Traded ) .
3 k¢ 4 T . H-L | CO
: of Shares) Qty 7 7

Apr 16 37275 | 5270 | 3770 4150 1,67,618 { 1,447 78,24,946 1,34,125 80.02 15.00 4.15

May 16 42.85 | 46.80 | 38.10( 3875 1,44,37% 895 59,687,182 1,19,871 83.03 8.70 -1.10
Jun 16 38.05 | 42.85 | 34.00 | 39.08 -1,53,316 1,258 60,05,605 1,15,601 73.02 8.85 1.00
Jul 16 38.90 | 42.00 | 36.10| 46.10 1,05,818 740 41,71,241 82,385 77.85 5.90 1.20
Aug 16 4245 | 42.50 | 35.00| 35.40 838,822 647 33,04,002 64,938 73.11 2.50 -7.05

Sep 16 3500 | 4470 | 33.60| 43.40 1,86,372 | 1,183 71,06,237 1,46,470 78.55 11.10 8.40

Oct 16 44,50 § 58,75 | 40.65 | 52.20 2,8L285 | 2,129 | 1,41,12,542 2,08,216 74.02 18.10 7.70

Hov 16 54.25 {5425 | 38.50| 4770 1,37,294 965 64,56,230 1,08,062 78.71 15.75 -6.55

Dec 16 49.00 | 54.40 | 4505 47.70 1,19,855 727 58,70,318 84,400 70.42 9.35 -1.30

Jan 17 49.80 | 6450 { 4670 55.55 2,26,855 | 1,474 | 1,33,48,925 1,79,707 79.22 17.80 5.75

Feb £7 59.00 | 55.00 | 48.55] 55.1¢ 2,20,651 | 1,052 | 1,17,07,402 1,95,511 a8.61 10.45 -3.90

Mar 17 56.00 | 83.85 {53.25] 7L.78 6,00,481 | 3,607 | 4,24,26,253 447,713 74.56 30.60 { 1575

*Spread H-L High-Low C-0: Clase-Open
Note: The above figures have been obtained frem "Historicat Data > Stock Prices™ Section of the officiat website of the BSE Ltd (i.e. the Bombay Stock
Exchange). Theshares of the company have shown no or very little sensitivity to shara price index.

7.8 REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENTS AND SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

Pursuant to SEBI directions regarding handling of Share Transferf/demat work at one point, the Company has appointed M/s Alankit Assignments ttd
a5 the Registrars, whose complete address is as follows ;

Alankit Assignments {id
{Unit ; Jasch Industries Lid)

2E£21, Jhandewalan Extension,
New Dethi 110055

7.9 DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31" March, 2017
{Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up)

Category of Share Holders Number of Share | Total Number of Total Shareholding as a
Holders Number of Shares Held In | Percentage of total number
Shares Dematerialized | of shares
form
indian Promoters {Individuzls / HUF) 12 6253571 6253571 55.19
tMutual FundsfUTi 1 1000 0 0.01
Fils 0 0 0 0.00
Bodies Corporate 123 306847 276047 2.71
i. Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital up to Rs 2 lakh $050 3091863 1837523 27.2%
ii. Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of Rs 2
lakh 16 1509347 1509347 13.32
NRIs 308 167372 56772 1.48
TOTAL 9550 11330000 9933260 10G.00

HNene of the aforesaid shares are reported to have been pledged.
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7.10 DEMATERIALISATION QFSHARES AND LIQUIDITY
87.67% of the paid up share capita! of the Company is represented in dematerialized form as on 31st March, 2017,

7.11 OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION DATE AND LIKELY-
IMPACT ONEQUITY: The Company does not have any such outstanding instruments.

7.12 PLANTLOCATION
The only plant of the Company is located at 43/5, Bahalgarh Read, {Village Jat Joshi), Distt. Sonipat, Haryana.
7.13 ADDRESSFORCORRESPONDENCE
Consequent upon appointment of M/s Alankit Assignments ttd as Registrars and Share Transfer Agents with effect from 31st January, 2003, all
requests for transfer/transmission/transposition of names/issue of duplicate share certificates/Demat/ remat/Change of address and other work
related to shareholder servicefcorrespondence should be addressed to:
Alankit Assignments Ltd
{Unit : Jasch Industries Ltd}
2E/21, Jhandewalan Extension, New Dethi 110055
In the unfikely event of afong pending unattended request, shareholders may write to:
The Company Secretary,
Jasch Industries Lid,
43/5, Bahalgarh Road, Sonipat 131021, Haryana.
His contact phone numberis; 0130-3053600, E-mail addressis skverma@jasch.biz Website : wynw jaschindustries.com
7.14 DECLARATION BY CEQ OF THE COMPANY ON CODE OF CONDUCT
In terms of Schedule V of the Listing Requiations, a certificate signed by the Managing Director and Chicf Financial Officer to the effect that that all
the Board Members and senior management personne! have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct [aid down by the Board of Directors of
the Company is attached. The Code of Conduct is available at the website of the Company by following the following link:
www.jaschindustries.com/Filings& Disclosures/Code of Conduct,
7.15 CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CONDITIONS
A certificate signed by M/s Arora & Choudhary Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, Isannexed.
7.16 CEOQ/CFO Certification

1n terms of Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Requlations, the Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer have given the required certificate
(attached) to the Board of Directors regarding the accuracy of financial statements, ’

For & on behalf of the Board
Sonipat 1. K. Garg
27-05-2017 CHAIRMAN
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{INCLUDES POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION
AMD CRITERIA OF EVAL!JJ\TION)

'%El'~ UNERATION POLICY EVALUATION CRITERIA  FOR

LISTING

rhjs Pol;cy concerns the remuneration to Managing Director, Whole
Time Directors, Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer
{Collectively known as Key Managerial Personnel or "KMPs™} employed
in Jasch Industries Ltd. The KMPs are also functionat heads of the
Lompany. This palicy does not concern other exccutives of the Company.

5. Idestification and recommendation of suitable personnel:
1n accerdance with provisions of law/listing regulations and as part
of 2 succession planthe persons, who are qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in senior management, will be
identifiecd by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
constituted by the Board, which shall recommend to the Board
their appointmant and remaoval,

The quiding prindples for foction of remuneration of KMPs are as foflows:

2.1 The remuneration will be based on the qualifications, experience
and personality traits of the KMP.

*2 Thelevel and composition of remuneration will be reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate KiMPs of the quality
required to run the company successfully;

2.3 The Company will endeavor to match the remuneration of KMPs as
per bestindustry standards.

2.4 Relationship between remuneration to performance will be clear
and will meet appropriate performance benchmarks; and

25 Theremuneration to KMPs will involve a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

3, Fixedpay

The fixed pay of KMPs shall be competitive and based on the
individual executive's responsibitiies and functions,

4. Variable pay, incentive schemes and relation batween
fixed and variable components of the remuneration and
the linkage bebtween performance and remuneration

In order to maotivate the KMPs to perform their best, they will be paid
aeentive pay equivalent to 0.5% of the net profits of the Company
calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 provided that
such incentive will not be less than 10% and will not be more than 25%
of their respectiva fixed annual pay.

% The principal terms of other benefits, notice of
termination and severance pay

5.1 Otherbenefits

All KMPs will be entitted to 3 Special Allowance nat
exceeding six months' salary in a year, to cover housing,
conveyance, medical, electricity, gas, water and other
personal expenses.

All KMPs will be entitied to customary non-monetary
benefits such as chaulfeur driven car, subsidized health
care Insyrance/medical, mobile phone and telephone at
residance and gratuity as per law.

All KMPs will be entitled one month's paid teave during a
finznciat year or encashment infieu therecf,

Al KMPs will be entitied to Leave Travel Concession {or

5.1

encashment in fieu thereof) for self and family members
once during a block of four years, subject to the
condition that such <oncession shall not exceed cne
month'sfixed pay.

In case any KMPs has given a personal guarantee for
securing  financial  assistance  from  banksffinancial
institutions, then such KMPs will ba entitted to a
guarantea commission at 2 rate to be determined by the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee,

In case any KMPs has provided any loan to the Company,
then such director will be entitled to receive interast
thereon at an annuai rate 1% below the rate at which the
Company has borrowied from the bank(s).

Appointments of KMPs will be terminable at either end,
by giving three months' notice in writing.

Ta attract and retain the KMPs for fonger years, all khiPs
who have put in 2 minimum of 15 years of continuous
service ("qualifying service™) in the Company, will be
entitled to severance pay caiculated @ half month's pay
for each completed year of qualifying service, on their
attaining the age of superannuation or on termination of
their service otherwise for misconduct.  Any part of the
year exceeding 182 dayswill be treated as fuli year

Hotwithstanding anything contained in this
Remuneration Policy, the total gross emoluments of
Managing Director and whole time directors shall not
exceed the limits prescribed under law.

5.1.10 The remuneration wilf be suitably bifurcated for tax
management purposes and will be subject to applicable
tax deguction at source.

6. Criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director

6.1 Qualifications:  An independent director shall not have
incurred any disqualification as contained in Section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder,
currenty in force or as may be amended from time to time.

5.2 Positive atributes:  Every independent director shall be
3 person of integrity and possess relevant experience
and expertise refating to the field of accounting,
management, business, law or taxation or other field
which may be of benefit to the Company.

6.3 Independence: Every independent director shall have
all the qualifications as mandated in Section 14%(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder
and the pravisions of Listing Regulations (or as may be
amended from time to ime),

7. Responsibility for adhering to this palicy

It will be the responsibility of the Managing Director to adhere to
this policy. He will periodically affirm to the Committee/Board
that this policy is baing followed.

8. Authoritytodecide changein/deviation fromthis Policy

On the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, the Board of Directors may change or deviate from
this Poticy if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual
case, provided that—{1) reasons for deviation are recorded inthe
minutes book (2) the policy shall not be changed to the detriment
of a KMP without his consent.

True copy of the Policy
For & on behalf of the Board

Place + Sonipat
Date : 27-05-2017

J. K. Garg
Chairman
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PART A : Disclosure under Section 197{12) and Rule 5{1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personne!) Rules, 2014
1, The percentage increase In remuneration of each Director, Company Secretary & Chief Financial Officer and, in case of directors, ratio of

remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company in the financia! year ended 31" March, 2017
wias as under:

e

2. Percentage increase in median remuneration of employees in the finandiat year ended 31st March, 2017 was as 10%.
3. The number of permanent employees on the rofls of the company as on 31st March, 2017 was 151,
The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance is as {ollows:

There has been a 6.65% increase in profit before tax (PBT) of the company as compared with that of the last year. Average increase of
10% in the remuneration of employees is in line with the current year performance to achieve organization’s growth expectations.

5. Compatison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the company: Remuneration of Key Managerial
personnel is based on qualifications, industry experience, individual performance, company's performance prevailing remuneration in
industry and fimits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, the limits in turn being based on the effective capital of the Company.

A comparative table of Company’s performance during the finandial year 2015-16 vis a vis immediately preceding finandial year Is given below:

2016-2017 2015-2016
Total Income{net} {Rs in Lakh} 10512.68 9893.73
EBIDTA {Rs in Lakh} 1156.61 1057.25
EBIDTA as % of Total Income 11.00% 10.69%
PBT (Rs in Lakh) 6599.43 £642.70
PBT as % of Total Income 6.65% 6.50%

& Variationsin the market capitatization of the company as at the closing date of the current financial year and the previous finandalyear: The
market capitalization as on 31.03.2017 was Rs 8129,28 lakh and 25 0n 31.03.2016 it was 5. 4367.72 fakh.

7. Variation in the price eamings ratio as at the closing date of the current finandial year and the previous financial year: Price eamings ratio as
on 31.03.2017 was 18.21 and as on 31.63.2016 was 10.65.

8. Percentage increase over in the market quotations of the shares of the company in comparisen to the rate at which the company came out
* with the last public offer was 617.50% ason 31.03.2017, ’

9, Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for Increase in the managerial remuneration.As stated in para 1 to 8 above,

10. ‘Thekey parameter for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors: The only key factor is the profit eamed by the Company.

1. The ratic of the remuneration of the highest paid director ta that of the employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of
the highest paid director during the year: There were no employees wha receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director.

12, Affirmation: Itis affirmed that the remuneration paid s as per the remuneration policy of the company.

(_PART B : Disclosure under Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personinel) Rules, 2014 J

Employees employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuneration of not less than Rs. 102lakh per annum or, if employed for a
part of the year, were in receipt of remuneration at a rate of not fess than Rs, 8.5 lakh per month (or In excess of remuneration paid to
managing director) and their shareholding: Therewere nosuch employees.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place ; Sonipat
Dated : 27-05-2017

1. K. Garg
Chairman
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Jasch industries Ltd.

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORY

Tha Members,

Jasch Industries Limited
43/5, Bahalgarh Road,
Sonipat, Haryana 131 021

We have conducted the searetarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to geod corporate practices by
Jasch Industries Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in 3 manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts f statutory compliances and
axpressing opinion thereon.

Based on our verification cf the company's books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns fited and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the Company, is
officers, agents and autherized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in cur opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the finandal year ended on 31st
Harch, 2017 (‘Audit Period’), complied with the statutory provisions
iisted hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

Wa have examined the books, papers, minute boaks, forms and retumns
filed and other records maintzined by the Company {or the financiat
year ended on 3 st March, 2017 according to the provisions of':

i} The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made there -

under;

8} The Securities Confracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the
rules made there under;

i) The Depositories Act, 1596 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed there under;

{(iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1959 and the rules and
requlations made there under to the exdtent of Foreign Direct
Investment,
Commercial BEorrowings.

{v) The following Regulations and Guidalines prescribed under the
Seourities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEB! Act) viz.: —

{a} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

{¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capitai
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (not
applicable as the company did not issue any security during
the finandial year under review,);

{dy The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Employee Stock
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 {not applicable as the company has not
issued granted any optiens to its employees during the
financial year under review),;

{2} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Bebt Securities) Requiations, 2008 {not applicable
as the company has notissued any debt securities during the
financial yaar under review);

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an

Overseas Birect Investment and Externat

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017 .
ction 204 1) of the Companies Act, 20613 and Rute No9 of the Campenics
LAgpointment and Remuneration ¢f Managorizl Parsennel) Rutes, 2014}

Issua and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Requlations, 1998 (not applicatle as the
company has not bought back any of its securities during
the financial year under review);

(vi) and other applicable laws like Factories Act, 1948, The
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972; -

Wa have also examined compliance with the applicabla
clauses { requiations of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of Indla l.e. Secretarial
Standards-1{Meeting of the Board of Directors) &
Secretarial Standards-2 (General Meetings);

(i} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company
with Calcutta Stock Exchange (C5E) and Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE); and

{iii) Tha Securities and Exchange Board of India {{isting
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the corposition of the Board
of Directors, if any, that took place during the periocd under review
were carmied outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to alf Directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance and a system exists for secking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting snd for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decision at Board Meeting and Committee are carried through
vhile the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

Wa {urther report that there are adequate systems and processes in
the compeany commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable faws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

For tukesh Arora & Co.

Practicing Company Secretaries
dukesh Arara
FRC.5No. 4819
C.P No. 4405
New Delhi, 127 May, 2017
This reportis to be read with our fetter of even date which is annexed

as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of this report.



Jasch Industries Ltd.

To

The Members, . )
Jasch industries Limited,
4315, 8ahalgarh Read,
Sonipat, Haryana- 131021

Our report of even dateis to be read aleng with this letter,

Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is Lo express an opinion on

1.
these secretarial records based on audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to cbtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents
of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe that the process and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3, Wehavenotverifiedthe correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events ete,

5. The compliance of the provisions of corperate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is tha responsibility of Management.
Our examination was limited to the Verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR MUKESH ARORA & CO. Place: New Delhi

COMPANY SECRETARIES Date: 127 May, 2017

Prop.

{Mukesh Arora)

Practicing Company Secretary

Membership No_ 4819
Certificate Of Practice No. 4405

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY
For & Onbehalf of the Board
Scnipat
27-05-2017
1K, GARG
CHAIRMAN
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Jasch Industries Ltd,

RECIORSERECORT (EXTRACT OF ANNUAL HETIRN):
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FORM MGTS

Faraaat 1o Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Company {Management & Administraticn) Rules, 2014)

Financizt Year ended on 31.03.2017

11 REGISTRATION & OFHER DETAILS :
© i, CIN L24302HR1985PLCO22758
it. Reqgistration Date 11-12-1985

iii. Name of the Comgany
iv. Category J sub-calzgory of the Company

JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Company having Share Capital

43/5, Bahalgarh Road,

P.C. Bahalgarh, Distt. Sonipat ~ 131021
(Haryana}

Tel : 0130 — 3053600, Fax : 01t — 66173923

V. Address of the Registarzd Oifice Contact
Details '

vi.  Whether tistied company Yes

Alankit Assignments Ltd.
{Unit : Jasch Industries Ltd.)
2E/21, Jhandewalan Extn.
New Delhi-110055

Tel : 011 — 51540060 — 63

vil. Namae, Address & CaontacitDetalls of the
Registrar & Transfer Agenti, if any.

II, PRINCIPAL BUSIMESS fOTIWITIES OF THE COMPANY ¢
All the business activities cantribiting 10% or more of the tota! turnover of the company shalf be stated.

ot . %o of total
Sl No. | Name & Bexcriptios of main products / NIC Code of the
. . turnover of
szrvices Product f services
the company
Synthetic Leatirer (PUPVC Coated Fabric) Group-139 (Division 13) 1 72%
2 Electronic Gauges Group-265 (Division 26) 28%

III. PARTICULARS GF HOLDING SUBIIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

5 Addtonss of the | HOLDING / % OF
-3 Name & Addressof the ¢ CIN /. GLN* SUBSIDIARY / | stiares | APPLICABLE
: O mpany 3 ASSOCIATE HELD
Y 17 | Jasch North America Co. A .
i 5235, 26 Street, Rock FordlL- 5 45-3948230 Subsidiary 100 % 2(87)
: 61109, USA 3
i
2* Indev Gauging Systems, dnc. |
5235, 26™ Street, Rock Ford-)i- | 36-4284584 Subsidiary 100 % 2(87)
61109, USA )
3 | Jasch Automation Ltd, 3 ¥
43/5, Bahalgarh Rezd, | U29221HR2016PLC058228 Subsidiary 100 % 2(87)
Sonipat -131021 Hanyzna 1I

*These Companies have been incorponsd:nbmid 2nd CIN/GLN numbers mentionad above are foreign numbers.




Jasch Industries Ltd.

V. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity Capital)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders

year

Ho. of Shares hield at the beginning of the

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% Changej
during the
year

Demat

Physical

Tota!

% of
Total
Shares

Damat

Physical

Total

% of
Totat
Shares

A, Promaoter

1. Indian

a. Individual/HUF
b Central Govi.

c. State Govt,

d. Bodies corporate
¢, Bank/ FI

{. Any Other

6251471

6251471

6253571

6253571

Sub- Total (A) (1)

6251471

6251471

6253571

6253571

Foreign

NRI- Individuals

Other-Individuals
Bodies corporate
Banks/ F1

. Any Other

pangun

Sub- Total (A) (2)

Total Sharcholding of
Promoter {A)= {A) (1)+
{A) (2)

6251471

6251471

6253571

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

Mutual Funds
Bank/ FI

Cent. Govt.
State Govt.
Venture Capitai
Insurance Co.
Fils

Foreign Venture Capital
Fund
i. Others {specify}

To mpan g

Sub- Total (B) (1)

1100

11060

0.01

1000

1000

0.01

2. Non- Institutions

a. Body- Corp.
b. Individual

382160

30800

412960

3.64

276047

30800

306847

271

{0.93)

. Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

1664497

1231940

2856437

25.56

1678672

1201840

2880512

25.42

{0.14)

i, Individual shareholders
heolding

nominal share capital in

excess of Rs. 1 lakh

1542824

77500

1620324

14.30

1668198

52500

1720698

15.19

0.89

¢. Others (specify) NRI

36708

111000

147708

1,30

56772

110600

167372

1.48

0.18

Sub-Total (B) {2)

362618%

1451240

5077429

44.81

3679689

1385740

5075429

4481

Net Total B(1}+B(2)

31626189

1452340

5078529

44.82

3679689

1396740

5076429

44.81

(0.01)

€. Shares held by Custodians for GDRs & ADRs:

NIL

Grand Total (A+B+C)

9877660

1452340

11330000

100

5933260

1396740

11330000

100

Annuat Report 2016-17




Jasch Industries Ltd.

{ii} Sharcholding of Proniotors

- 51, | Sharehclder’s Sharehelding at the beginning of the Sharaholding at the end of the year
Ho.l Nome year :
to. of % of % of MNo. of %% of total % of % change in
Shares ntal Shares Shares® Shares of the Shares shareholding
Shares of Pledged/ Company Pledged/ during the
the encumbere encumbere year
Company d to total d to total
shares shares
¢ 1. | Gunjen Garg 544472 4.81 - 544472 4.1 . .
1 2. | JaiKishan Garg 643310 5.68 - 644110 5.68 - -
3. | Kamlash Garg 250000 2.21 - 250000 2.21 - -
4. | Manish Garg 1291969 11.40 - 1291969 11.40 - -
5. | Navneet Garg 965445 8.53 - 966419 8.53 - -
6. | Ramnik Garg 1115698 5.85 - 1115698 9.85 - -
7. | Ramnik Garg Karta 359165 3.17 - 359165 3.17 . -
- 8. | Ritu Garg 606651 5.35 - 606651 5.35 - -
9. | Shivani Garg 423757 3.74 - 423757 3.74 - -
. 10. | Archana Singhat 50000 0.44 - 50000 0.44 . -
. 11, ] Shiv Kumar - - - 800 0.01 - 0.01
Khandelviat
12. | Kuldeep Singal - - - 506 0.00 - -
{iii) Change in Promoters’ Sharehalding
Si Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholdiag at the
No. year during/at the end of the vear
Date of Increase by MNo. of shares | % of total shares No. of shares | % of total shares
transfer {purchase) of the company of the company
1. 01-04-2016 (Opening Balance) 6251471 55.18 NA NA,
2. 16-05-2016 800 0.00 6252271 55.18
3. 28-05-2016 560 0.00 6252771 55.18
4, 05-12-2016 800 0.01 6253571 55.19
{iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs}
51 Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during fat the
No. year end of the year
No, of Shares | % of total shares No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
1. Subramanian P Mot in Top 10 List - 358000 3.16
2. Deepinder Singh Poonian 302872 2.67 302972 2.67
3. S Sathya 200350 1.77 Not in Top 10 List .
4. Sangeetha S 166350 1.45 Not in Top 10 List -
5. Haresh Babulal Shah 52250 0.81 Not in Top 10 List -
6. Umesh Kumar Gupta 108824 0.96 190306 1.68
7. Jagdish Agganwal 107075 0.95 107075 0.95
8. Adroit Fin Services Pyt Ltd 74779 0.66 Not in Top 10 List -
9, Swaran Lata Gupta 81222 0.72 Mot in Top 10 List -
10. | Dheeraj Kumar Lohia 213929 1.89 192871 1.70
11. | Abans Finance Private Limited 62369 0.55 62369 0.55
12, § Vinay Chawla Not in Top 10 List - 67250 .59
13. } Byna Murli Not in Top 10 List - 56987 G.50
14. | Mrs, Rajesh Jain Not in Top 10 List - 34137 0.30
15. 1 Shyamsunder Gupta Mot in Top 10 List - 33711 0.30




{v) Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnet

Jasch Industries Ltd.

51 Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. year year
For Each of Directors and KMP | No. of Shares % of total shares  { No. of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company

1. Jai Kishan Garg 643310 5.68 644110 5.68

2. Kamlesh Garg 250000 2.21 250000 2.2%

3. Manish Garg 1291969 11.40 1291965 11,40

4. Navneet Garg 966449 8.53 966449 8.53

5. Ramnik Garg 1115698 .85 11156598 9.85

6. Shiv Xumar Khandehwai - - 800 0.01

7. Kuldeep Singal - - 500 0.00

Note : Date-wise change In sharehelding of the Promoter/Directors has been given at st. no. iil) above. Other directoss and KMPs did not

hold any shares either at beginning or at end of the year,

V. INDEBTEDNESS :

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment (X n lakh)
Secured
Particulars exl;?l::g?ng Unf;:;:;ed Deposits Inde"!';;:::l’ness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financiat
year
)) Principal Amount 385'?_6_ Zﬁgg . 6?3%
ii) Interest due but not paid 02.30 05.20 L 07.50
iii) Interest accrued but not due ’ ) )
Total (i+ii+iii) 388.16 293.58 - 681.74
Change in Indebtedness during the financiai year
. Addition 135.33 23.26 -— 158.59
. Reduction 221.03 15.36 -—- 236.39
Net Change (85.70) 7.90 — {(77.80)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 300.16 273.65 -— 573.81
ii} Interest due but not paid - 22.67 -— 22.67
iii} Interest accrued but not due 01.79 05.16 — 06.95
Total {i+ii+iii} 301.95 301.48 - 603.43
yI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager: (% in takh)

Name of MD f WTD f Manager

51

No.

particulars of Remuneration

Mr. 3, K,
Garg

(CMD)

Mr. Ramnik
Garg

(ED}

Mr. Manish
Garg

(ED)

Mr. Navneet
Garg

(EP)

Total
Amount

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income -Tax Act,
1951

66.80

47.32

45.02

44.82

203.96

(b} Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) of

income-Tax Act, 1961

00.40

00.68

0298

3.18

07.24

(c) Profit in ieu of salary under section
17(3) of Income-Tax Act, 1961

Stock Opticn

o

Sweat Equity

Commission

- As % of Profit

- QOthers, please specify

Total
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8} Remuneration to other directors:

Jasch Industries Lid.

{Amountin )

sl
MNo.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Dr’s K-
Khandelwal

pr.KcC
Varshiney

Mr. Kuldeep
Singal

Mr. KL
Khetarpaut

t4r. Naresh
Humar

Total

smt,
. Amount

Kamlesh
Garg

Independent
Directors

fee for attending
boardfcommittee
meetings

1,10,000

1,10,000

1,10,000

77,500

-~ | 4,85,000

Commission

Cthers, please specify

Total (1)

1,160,000

1,10,000

1,10,000

77,500

4,85,600

Other Non-
2 Executive
Directors

Fee for attending
board/committes
meetings

57,500 57,500

Commission s - --- - -

Others, please specity o

Total {2) - 57,500 57,500

1,410,000 1,106,000

Total {1+2} 57,500 | 542,500

C} Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/ WTD :
{ in lakh)

Name of KMP

Mr. §. K. Verma Mr. M. Paliwal
{VP & CS) {CFO)

st

No Pasticutars of Remuneration

Total Amount

1 Gross Salary

(8) Salary as per provisions contained in section

17(1) of the Income-Tax Adt, 1961 £9.65

2481 44.46

{b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) of Income-Tax

Act, 1961 00.43

00.37 00.80

(¢} Profit in lieu of safary under sectien 17(3) of
Income-Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity — —

4§ Commission - -

- As % of Profit — .

- Others, please spedify —

Total




Jasch industries Ltd.

VII. PEMALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES AGAINST THE COMPANY, DIRECTORS AND “OFFICERS
INDEFAULT” : NIL

yI11, FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The Highlights of Financialpperlational Performance are given below: T ) ‘ (T in lakh}
5.No, Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
i Sales / income from operations (NET) 10448.63 9842.26
2 Other Income 64.05 51.46
3 Sub-Total 10512.68 9853.72
4 Total Expenditure (before interest} " 9638.77 9094.35
] Profit Before Interest, Tax and Exceptional Items 947.57 868.21
6 QOperating Margin % 05.01% 08.78%
7 Profit After Tax 446.32 410.62
8 Return on Average Capital Employed % (Before Interest and Tax) 24.65% 24.73%
g No. of Months Receivables {Receivables / Sales x 12} 02.35 02.60
10 Current Ratio (Current Assets / Current Liabilities) 01.37:1 01.42:1
11 Borrowings: Equity Ratio {TL / Equity) 01.05:1 0093:1
IX, DISCLOSURES:
i} Related Party transaction during the year: (T in Jakh)
S. . . ; Nature of Amount
No. | Particulars of the party Refationship Transactions | 2016-2017 | 2015-2016
A Jasch North America Co WQOSs N. A. Nij Nil
8 | Indev Gauging Systems, Inc. WOS of WOS Sa'esggég*med 31.69 134.52
c Indev Gauging Systems, Inc. One Director is Related Sales of Finished Nil Ni
Germany (oods
. Incorporation
D Jasch Automation Ltd WOS Expenses 06.10 09.97

WOS denotes wholly owned subsidiary. The Company does not have 2ny related party transactions, which may have potential conflict with its
interest at large, Names of Directors and their relatives-directors are as under:

Shri ). K. Garg is the spousa of Smt. Kamlesh Garg and Shri Ramnik Garg, Shri Manish Garg & Shri Navneet Garg are their sons.
None of the cther directors are related to any director. .

For & on behalf of the Board
Sontpat
27-05-2017
J.K. GARG
CHAIRMAN

Annua! Report 2016-178




Jasch Industries Ltd.

HEBORE (RECATEIP AR T TIANGACTIONSY

FORM AGL-2

{Purseint to dause (1) of sub-section {571 of soction 134 of the Act and
Rute 5(2) of the Companies {Acountst Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particutars of contracts / ammangemants entared into by the company with related partics referred to in sub section (1) of
s24tion 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third provisa Is given below

1. Details of Contracts or arrangernents oertransactions not at Arm's fength basis

CHAIRMAN

Si. No. Particulars Details
) Name(s) of the refated party & nature of refationship Nit
i b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / transaction il
| o Duration of the contracts / arrangements J transection iNij
a0 Safient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the il
i value, if any o
e) Justification for entering into such contracts of arrangiments or transactions Nil
£) Date of approval by the Board ' Nil _
q) Amount paid as advances, if any _ il :
. h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required .
g . . Nil
under first proviso to section 188 N
3
2. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's lesgth basis ¢ W
5-‘_ Si. Particutars | Details
X No.
‘a) Names(s) of the related party Indev.Gauging Systems, Inc. | Indev Gauging k!
: LUSA Systems Limited, E
Germany 3
L b) Nature of Relationship Whoilly oved Subsidiary One common director w '
c) Nature of contracts / Direct sales of equipment Direct sales of 3
' arrangements / transaction equipment o
d) Duration of the contracts / Individua! transaction based | Individual transaction |
arrangements / transaction - based )
,i @) Salient terms of the contracts or | Sales of Finished Goods Sales of Finished
: arrangements or transaction Goods i
) Justification for entering into Independent transactions, at | Independent ‘.
such contracts or arrangements | arm’s texigth basis transactions, at arm’s  §:
4 or transactions length basis %
1 g) Date of approval by the Board | N. A. N.A.
h) Amount paid as advance ni nil
(% in takh)
i 5
- For & on behalf of the Board \
Sonipat .
27-05-2017 :
K. GARG
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(PLRSUANT TO REGULATION 34{2} GF THE LISTING RECULATIONS)

DISCLAIMER / CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Report, which desgribe the company's plans,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions are  “forward
looking statements” in the hope that ideal conditions wilt exist. These
are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events
which may or may not happen. Therefore actual results could differ
materially from those expressed / implied and the company cannot
guarantee that these will be realized. Important factor that could make
a difference to the company's operations Include raw material
availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the company's
principal markets, change in the government reguiations, tax regime,
economic developments within India and the countries in which the
company conducts business and other incidental factors.

PRODUCT INTRODULTION

Jasch Industries Ltd manufactures PUFPVC Coated Fabrics {also known
3s Synthetic Leather or Artificial Leather) and Allied products &
Nucleonic & X- RAY Source based thickness Gauging systems in
Flectronic Gauge Division. The major business segment & their product
applications are as foltows: -

Business segment 01- PU/PVC Coated Fabric & Allied product

PU/PVC Coated Fabric ( synthetic Leather) is mostly used in footwear
industry as raw material for shoe — upper , lining, Insole, chappa! ,
sandal straps, in garment as lining material and in automebiles as seat
cover, It is also used in furniture upholstery material, ladies and gents
purses, bags, luggage and In the manufacture of sports goods &
accassories.,

Business segment 02 — Elextronic Gauges

Electronic Gauges are used for online measurement of thickness,
grammage, molsture & ash contents in paper making industry, on line
measurement of thickness & coating weight in plastics, steel, sheet
rolling, galvanizing, aluminum foil & non ferrous metal rolling industry.
Business distribution of these segments is as under

Figures, other than % are In lakh Rupees (% in Lakh)
2016 -17 . 2015-15
Business Distribution Yalue ¢ Value o/
P 7Y Coated Fabric 843307 12.01% B341.37 | 75.33%
Electronic Gauges 327854 | 27.99% 273155 | 4.67%
Tatai 11711.61 100°% | 11072.82 160%

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

Synthetic Leather Industry in India is mostly in small and medium scale
sectar and somewhat concentrated in Northern India & Western India.
1t has not been able to achieve its full potential due to tough
competition from imported material from china, Taiwan, Hong Kong &
¥orea, where there are very farge units enjoying benefits of economies
of scale and avaiiability of local raw material at very competitive price.

your company has been able to withstand competition from both
domestic and abroad, as it is also an integrated player with in house
manufacturing facility for PU Resin, which s the main raw material for
PU coated Fabrics. Further, the company is continuousty upgrading its
technology and medernizing plant & machinery to maintain competitive
edge in the market. it has also started manufacturing PU Resin using
surplus capacity available for selling to outside parties for adhesive &
coating applications.

QPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Development of new types of high quality PU resins and coated fabric,
particularly breathable ones, presents fresh opportunities, because

there is less compelition in these fields. Obsolescence of technotogy of
coated fabrics poses a threat but through foreign technical experts, the
company is continucusly upgrading its technology. Most of Artificial
teather Units in India manufacture only PVC Leather and Jasch
Industries Limited Is the only significant manufacturer of PU Synthetic
Leather. The fortune of Electric Gauge Division are linked with the
revival of domestic and international econemies. The performance of
flectronic Gauges Division depends upon investment [n users
industries and may get adversely affected whenever there is slowdown
In domestic and international economies.

SEGMENT - WISE PERFORMANCE

During the year under Report, the segment -wise performance of the
company had been as follows:

A.COATED FABRICS f PURESIN {7 in Lakh)
2016-17 [ 2015-16
Procuction fakh meter 4231 36.62
Segment Revenue 8433.07 8341.87
Segment profits/(loss) before interest and other 402.88 1222
commen urralocable expenditures
Segment assels 5953.64 5118.86
8. ELECTRONIC GAUGES (in Lakh)
2016-17 | 2015-16
Production in Nes.
(Gauge + Parts) 84+518] 76+513
Segment Revenwe 3278.54 2731.55
Segment profits/(loss) before interest and other
oommon un-afioceble expanditures 54301 15592
Segrment assets 2875.66 1867.46
OUTLOOK

The Company is continuously upgrading its technology and
modarnizing plant & machinery to maintain competitive edge in the
market. Despite tough competition in the market, its sales are growing
every year. For some time now, the company has been concentrating
on PU resin and PU Synthetic Leather, where competition in somewhat
less. The company has recently modified its PU Synthetic production
line, which has resuited in development of a new product with
significant saving in power and fuel. These measures are expected to
give some measurable boost to Company's profit margins.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Risk Is an integral pant of any business and Jasch industries Ltd is no
exception. A brief evaluation of business risk of the Company, as
parceived by the management, is as under: -

1. Business Segment Risk
A. User Industry concentration

PVC JPU Synthetic Leather is used across a wide spectrum of industries.
Till recently the company’s products were mostly used in fooctwear
Industry, Therefore, the fortunes of the company are invariably inter
linked with that of foatwear Industry . Any downward trend in footwear
Industry would have resulted in significant impact on the company.
With vigorous efforts, the Company has now been able to diversify
usage of its products In other industries such as automobile &general
purpose upholstery, Sports Goods and Garment Industries to the
extent of 40%.
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Electronic gouges are classified as capital goods. These are generally
bought by paper , plastic, stael 2nd galvanizing industry. Revenues
and consequent profits from industrial gauges, depend on growth of
these industries. In case of a downward trend in the economy,
investment in capital goods is the Tast pricrity of an enterprisa.

3. Customer % Geographicat concentration

Excessive exposure to a fow large clients has the potential to adversely
affect the sales and profitability in view of failure/shift of clients ta other
manufactures. Fortunately, the company's customers  and dealers ara

- fairly spread out 2cross the country both in respect of Coated Fabrics &
Electronics Gauges and further efforts are underway to enlarge
presencein eastern and southern market,

L. Technological Obsolescence

Right from the beginning, the company has been engaged in its own
Research & Development activity with a view to improve upen/ modify
the process and product to suit Indian tropicat conditions and usage
practices. Over the years, the company has been able to develop many
new procductf applications. The company has entered into technical
cotlaboration agreement with DUKSUNG COMPANY LTD,, Korea. This
coltabaration had been quite stccessful in updating technology and
development of new products and saving in cost of inputs.

The Company has developed the technology in - house for the design
and manufacture of Nudieonic and X-ray Thickness Gauging System
which is being further upgraded continuousty. Hence, in this segment
there is no threat of obsolescence in near future.

FINANCIAL RISK
{a) Currency Fluctuation Risk

The currency risk emerges from the potential or downward fluctuation
in foreign currency. The Company's foreign exchange spending
including custom duty by way of import of raw materals and
consumables currently constitutes about 50% of landed cost of mw
materiat and consumables. The Thickness Gauging System has large
export potential, which provides some cushion by way of natural hedge
on foreign exchange transactions. The company has incurred forelgn
currency expenditure of Rs. 3300.99 fakh during the year (including
capital goods of Rs. 135.79 lakh and foreign travel of Rs. 33.68 lakh,
exhibition expenses of Rs, 06.07 lakh and sales commission of Rs, 14.68
lakh} and technicat knowhow fee of Rs. 19,17 lakh against exports in
foreign currency were of Rs, 868,33 lakh, which provides some hedge
2gainst adverse fluctuation in foreign currency for the . The company's
fereign currency transactions are on current account basis and there
2re no deferred liabilities in terms of foreign exchange except amount
duein respect of raw materialimported on deferred payment basis after
31stMarch, 2017 and to be paid later .

{b) Interest and Leverage Risk

Inerease in bank interest rate impacts the profitability of the company
because this increase cannot always be passed on o customer, The
management tries to contain interest cost by efficient management of
inventory and vrorking capital resources,

Jasch Industries Ltd.

INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUARCY
Internal Control Systems

In order to safeguard the assels and their usage, maintenance of
proper accounting record and provision of reliable for taking busingss
decisions, the management has put in place various internal centrol
system. Broadly, these systems are entity level controls, financial
controls, and operstional controls. The internal controls provided by
these system are authority and organization matrix, standard operating
procedures, risk management practices, compliance framework within
the organization, ethics and fraud risk mapagement, management
information system, self - assessment of control  point, business
cantinuity and disaster recovery planning, budgeting system, etc.

Adequacy and Key elements of the Internal Control Systems

The Audit Committee of the company, all of whose members are
Independent Directors, have reviewed the aforesald internal control
systems and found the same to be adequate snd commensurate with
the nature, size, complexity and the business processes followed by the
Comgany.

The Company has appointed an internal Auditor to ensure compliance
and effectiveness of the internal conbrot systems prevalent in the
company. The Audit Committee reviews the Intemnal Audit Reports.
Additionally, the Audit Committee approves all the audit plans and
reports for significant issues raised by the Internal and Externat
Auditors, Regular reports on the business dovelopment, future plans
and projections are given to the Board of Oirectors. Internal Audit
Reports are regularly dreulated for the perusal of the senlor
management for appropriate action as required. Normal foresecable
risks of the Company’s assets are adequately covered by
comprehensive Insurance and are supplement by periodic risk
assessments, inspections and safety conducted by the Company.

Discussion on Financial and Operational Performance: Please
refer to Directors’Report.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT & NUMBER OF PEOPLE
EMPLOYED

The Company treats its human resources as one of its most important
assets. The Company continuously invests in attraction, retention
and development of talent on an ongoing basis. The welfare activities of
the Company specifically dedicated to its employees, inciude free
cmergency medical care, subsidized group health insurance, -
subsidized canteen facilities and need-based soft loans. To enrich the
skills of employecs, the Company conducts focused training programs.
The Company did net have any labor problem during 2016-2017.
Refabions vith worker and staff were cordiat.

For & on behalf of the Board

Place ; Sonipat
Date : 27-05-2017
J. K. GARG
Chairman



Jasch [ndustries ELtd.

ANNEXURE 1Y0 DINECTORS REPORY
-CHNOLOGY ABSORPFION: FOREIGN EXCHEA

Infermation on conservation of Energy, technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outge required to be disclosed under Section 134 of )
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder: ’

A}  ConscervationofEnergy:

I | The steps taken or
impact on conservation of energy

Periodic energy consumpticn audit is carred out and corrective action is taken such as
replacement of higher HP Motors by lower HP Motors, without affecting operational efficiency.
The Company has installed capaditors to improve power factor resulting in lower power cost/
consumption. The Company has switched over from furnace oilf LDG to Petro-Coke and firewood
to reduce cost of fuet. For Highting maximum use of CFL / LEDis made. The Company has taken an
independent Electricity feeder from Haryana Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Ltd. and power purchased at
substantially fower rate from Electricity exchange is wheeled through separate feeder line
resulting in saving of diesel in DG Sets. Wind operated fans have been instalied in ceiling of factory
building for proper ventilation.

111 {a) The steps token by the
company for utilizing
aiternate sources of encrgy
b) The capital investment on

energy conservation equipment;

The Company has entered into a contract with Sanchay New Age Develapars Pvt, Ltd, autharised
channel partner of Tata Power Sotar for 100 KWP PV Solar on Grid System for captive use under
renewal energy project as per policy of Government of India. However the work on the Project is
yet to make much progress.

B) Technology Absorption @

I | Theefforts made towards
technology absorption

The Company has entered into a technical collaboration agreement with Duksung Company Ltd,
South Korea for developing advance technology for the manufacture of Premium guality #U Coated
Fabrics in May, 2015 valic for a period of three years. The absorption of New Technology is under
progress.

1 | The benefits derived like
productimprovement, cast
reduction, product

development or import substitution

The use of technology will contribute to substantial savings in forelgn exchange for the country, as
many products being developed by the company are imported at present. The Company
will develop many new verities of PU Synthetic Leather for use in premlum quality sports shoes
being manufactured by many muitinaticnal companies in India.

ill] Incaseofimported technology

{imported during the Jast three

years reckoned from the beginning

of the financial year)

a) Thedetails of technology
imported

BY Theyearof Import

c) Whetherthetechnology
been fully absorbed

d} Ifnectfully absorbed, areas
whera absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof

Technology for Manufacture of No Sew PU Synthetic Leather,

2015-2016 |
Absorption isin progress.

Absorption of technology vill be completed over three year peried of technology transfer,

IV ] The expenditure incurred
on Research and Development

The major achlevement by the Company through inhouse Research and Development is
indigenization of raw material, improvements in the manufacturing process and operation
efficiency and development of new products.

The cost of Research and Development is included in respective heads of accounts and not kept
separately.

€} Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The Forelgn Exchange cutgo and foreign exchange earned by the Company during the year are given in Note No. 26 (C) & (D) of the Notes to

the Financial Statements.
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Jasch Industries Ltd,

A DI R R e e AT ON L ORDORATE GAVERNARCE

{In terms of Regulatxon 34(3) and Schedule V(E) of SEBI {Listing & Other Disclosures Requ:rements} Requlations, 2015}

e Members of Jasch Industries Limited

42 have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Jasch Industries Limited, for the year ended on 31st March, 2017, as
sfpulated in SEBI (Listing & Other Disclosures Requirements) Requlations, 2015 (TListing Regulati ons"}

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governanca is the responsibility of the management. Our examination has been limited to a review of the
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the condilions of Corporata Governance as
stipulated inthe clause. itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the finandial statements of the Company.

in ocur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the representations made by the
Birectors and the Management, wa certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mmentioned Listing Regulations.

e further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
rmanagement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

o Arora & Choudhary Associates
{hartered Accountants
IFRN003870N)

€A, Vijay K. Choudhary
Partner

Tembership No. 1 81843
fove Delhl, 22nd May, 2017

We, Jai Kishan Garg, Chairman & Managing Director and M. Paliwal, Chief Financial Officer responsible for the finance function certify that, to the
%nest of our knowledge

a)  We have reviewed the financial statement and cash flow statement for the year ended 31%March, 2017 and to the best of our Knovdedge and
belief :
i) These Swtements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be
misteading.

ii) These Statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s alfairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, appficable laws and regulaticns,

3 Tothe best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entercd into by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2017 are fraudulent,
illegal or viclate the Company’s code of conduct,

%} We accept respansibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for finandat reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systems of the company pertaining to finandal seporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such intermal controls, if
any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed te the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have been taken to rectify these
deficiencies.

d4) 1} Therehasnotbeenany significant change ininternal contral over financial reporting during the vear under reference.

i) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial
statements.,

iy We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the management or any employee
having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financiat reporting.

iv) We hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and management committee have confirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct as adopted by the Company.

Jai Kishan Garg M. Paliwa!
Thairrnan & Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Senipat, 197 May, 2017

&



Jasch Industries Ltd.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Tothe Members of
Jasch Industries Limited |

REPORT ONTHE STANDALONEFINANCIALSTATEMENTS

Wa have audited the sccompanying standalone finandal statements of Jasch Industries Limited ("the Company”™), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and a summatry of the
significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section 5 of Section 134 of the Companies Act,2013 {"the A"} with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 ("the Rules®). This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasenable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of the adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant to the preparation and prasentation of the financial statements that
give a brue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due te fraud or ervor.

AUDITORS RESPONSIBILITY
Qur respansibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters which are required to be included in the
auditreport under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sub-section 10 of Section 143 of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free form material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to ebtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the finandial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.  In making those sisk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in erder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

OPINION

In our oplnlon and to the best of cur Information and accerding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give
the information required by the Act fn the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

REPORTON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India In exercise of powers
conferred by sub-section 11 of Section 143 of the Act, we enclose in "Annaxure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
ofthe Order.

2. Asrequired by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we repartthat :-

(a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

{b) In curopinion, proper books of account as required by Jaw have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examinaticn of
those books,

{c) The Bafance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Repert are in agreement with the
books of account.

(d} In ocur opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Rules,

{e} On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March 2817 and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified as on 31st March 2017 from being appainted as a Director in terms of sub-section 2 of
Section 164 of the Act.

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internat financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the eperating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate reportin "Annexure B" and

{g) Withrespect to the other mattes to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations giventous:
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Jasch Industries Ltd.

I The company s discloasd the impadt of pending Btigations on its finandial positicn in its financial staterments - Reler Nete 26 to the financial

stataments;

< Incurapinion and as per the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has nct entered into any fong term contracts including
derivative contracts, requiring provisiom under applicable laws or accounting standards, for materiatforesecabile losses, and

¥ Thera has been no due amount, requirad b ba transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company as at Balance Sheet
date,

% e Company has provided roquisite Cisdosures in the standalone financial statements as to holding as welt as dealings in Specified Bank
Fetes durimgAhe pariad from 8h Nowvernhar, 2816 to 30th December, 2016, on the basis of information available with the Company. Basedon
audit procedures and relying on management's representation, we report that disclosure are in accordance wigh the books of accounts

maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management. - Refer Note 26L.

for Arora and Choudhary Associates
Lhartered finuntants 1 (FRN GO3870H)

22 ijay K. Choudhary
Fertner @ Membership Ne, 1 81843

Haw Datid, May 27,2017




Jasch industries Ltd.

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT - 31" MARCH, 2017

{Referred to in our reportof evendate) )
{iy {2) TheCompany hasmaintained proper recards showing full particutars, including quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets, .

{b} TheCompany has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which all fixed assets sre verified in a phased manner
over a peried of twio years.  In accerdance with this programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.  In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed In Note 10 to the
standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(i) The inventory, except goods-in-transit, has been physically verified by the management at reascnable intervals during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have been confirmed by them.
The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not materiat.

(i) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any Loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Uimited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
paragraph 3{iii) {a}, (b} {c) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has not granted any Loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 of the Act: The
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act in respect of investments made or loans or guarantee or security provided
to the parties covered under Section 186,

{v) TheCompany has notaccepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 te 76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the records maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by Central Government for maintenance
of cost records under sub-section 1 of Section 148 of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed exarmination of the records.

{(vii} {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in cur opinion, the Company
is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other materia! statutory dues
were in arrears as at 31st March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the Information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales tax, Value added tax, Service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute other than those
mentioned in Appendix 1 to thisreport.

{viii} In our opinion and according to the information and explanatiens given to us,the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a
financial institution or bank in regard with loans or borrewings to them.

{(ix) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments) during the year, but
the Company has raised new term loans during the year. The term loans cutstanding at the beginning of the year and those raised during the
year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(<) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the course of cur audit.

(xi) According to the infermation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remunesation in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule Vo the Act.

{xii} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Cempany is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph
3{xii) of tha Order is not applicable.

(xfi) According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of the Company, transactions with the
related parties are In compliance with sections £77 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of such related party transactions have
_been disclosed in the finandal statements as required under Accounting Standard {AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section

133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (accounts) Rules, 2014,

(xiv) Accerding to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year,

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv} of the Order is not applicable.

{xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3{xvi} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Arora and Choudhary Associates
Chartered Accountants : {FRN 003870N)

CA. Vijay K. Choudhary
Parner : Membership No. : 81843

Hew Delhl, May 27, 2017
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Jasch Industries Ltd.

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENTY AUDITORS' REPORT - 317 MARCH, 2017

APPENDIX I

(Amount In Lakh)

Amount

Tax Act, 1956

interest, if 2pplicable

Amount Period to which the , . .
1 = 1 L
Name of Stztus Nature of dues Demandad Paid amount relates Forum where dispute is pending
N . Excise Duty inciuding . - :
o D inerest & penaly i 398 | 398 | 19981999 (C:‘Ef gg?m'ss"’"a Brase
' applicable ppe
o Jt. Excise and Taxation
Th Haryana Yalue | VAT Tex induding interest, |05, | 9399 0112012 | Commissioner {Appeals) / Bxcise &
Added Tex Adt, 2003 | if applicable Taxation Commissioner Haryana
| N Jt. Bxcise and Taxation
The Centrl Saes | Centrl Sales Tax inckuding | yoe 5 | g1 | 20102012 | Commissioner (Appecls)/ Excise &
Tax Ad, 1956 interest, if applicable . Taxaticn Commissioner Haryana
e Jt. Excise and Taxation
M ey |y X g TE | gogs | 647 | 2022013 | Commissone (Appeds) / Bxcise &
i P Taxation Commissioner Haryana
o }t. Excise and Taxation
1 =
The Central Sales | Ceniral Sales Tax including | 0050 | 13564 20122013 | Commissioner (Appeals) / Excise &

Taxation Commissicner Haryana




Jasch Industries Ltd.

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT - 31" MARCH, 2017

(Referred toin our repert of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (1) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143
OFTHEACT

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jasch Industries Limited ("the Company™) as of 31st March, 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended onthatdate.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal finandal controls based on the internal controls over financial
seporting critera established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal controls stated in the Guidance Note of Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting Tssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICALY). These responsibilities
inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safequarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of
frauds and etrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the imely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act 2013 ("the ACT™). )

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express 2n apinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accerdance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internaf Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internai Financiat Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financia! reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financlal controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal finandial controls aver financial reperting included obtalning an understanding of
intemal financial controls aver financial reperting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error,

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
finandal control system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finandial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's Internal financial controls over financiat reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactionsand dispositiens of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with autherizations of management
and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautharized acquisitior, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

fecause of the Inherent limitations of Intemal finandial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over finandial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financiat
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opintan, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controf system over financial reporting and such intemal
finandal controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internat controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting issued by ICAL

For Arora and Choudhary Associates
Chartered Accountants : FRN G03870N
CA, Vijay K. Choudhary

partner ; Membership No. 1 81843

New Delhi, May 27, 2017
Annuai Report 2016-17§




JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
1 N5, Bahalgarh Road, P G, Bahalgarh-131 621, Distt. Senipat (Haryana)

Registens

maL ANCE SHEET AS AT 317" MARCH, 2017
{Amount in?)

. la As AL
Particulars 5, 31t March, 2016
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
%) Shareholders' Funds
{3) Share Capital i 1£,33,00,000
{b} Reserves and Surplus J 24,04,61,338
35,37,61,338
#2) Hon-Current Liabilities
{2} Leng Term Bomowings % 4,50,50,138
{b) Deferred Tax Lizbify {Hetk 5 2,85,05,505
7,45,55,643
{3} Cusrent Liabilities
{a) Short Term Borrowings A 11,88,50,706
(b} Trade Payatles ? 10,54,53,371
{¢) Cthor Current Liakiities 4 7,16,38,579
{d) Shott Term Provisicns e 1,69,16,259
31,28,58,655
TOTAL 74,11,75,636
H  ASSETS
{1} Non-Current Assets
{8} Fixed Assets W
{) Tangible Asscts 24,54,70,424
(i) Capital Work-in-Progress 46,04,333 25,00,74,757
{5) Non-Current Investments 1h 5,49,35,897
{c ) Leng Term Loans And Advercis 34,85,410
{d) Other Non-Cument Asscls %} 48,956,565 6,33,17,872
&3 Current Assets
{3} Irventories 44 125,794,209
(b) Trade Receivables h 238,175,618
{c} Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 55,974,283
{d) Short Term Loans and Advergys: W 7,833,867
42,77,83,007
TOTAL 74,131,75,626
Significant Accounting Policies & Practiz 1
The accompanying notes are 2n integrebnaininzs-francial statements {1-26)
#s per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
for Arora & Choudhary Associates
Chartered Accountants © FRN G038705% 3. K. Garg Ramnik Garg
Cheirman & Managing Director Wioie Time Director
{DIN : 00586709) {DIN : 00188843}
ZA, Viiay K. Choudhary
farner © Membership Ho. ; 81843 5. K. Varma M. Paliwal
Company Secretary & Vice President Chief Financial Officer

New Dethi, May 27, 2017 {Membership No + F(S2293)




JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered Office : 43/5, Bahalgarh Road, P. O. Bahalgarh-131 021, Distt. Senipat (Haryana)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2017 {Amount in )

Particulars o 2015-2016
I Revenue from Operations {Net) 8 48,42,26,238
II Other Income 1% 51,46,31%
III Total Revenue 98,93,72,538
1¥ EXPENSES :
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 €5,81,25,163
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods &
Stock-In-Process 21 8,56,266
Employee Benefits Expense 22 7,22,69,583
Finance Cests 23 2,25,50,359
Depreciation and Amortization Expense i 2,57,87,984
Cther Expenses 24 14,55,12,799
Total Expenses 92,51,02,194
¥ Profit Before Tax €,42,70,364
V1 Tax Expenses
{a) Current Tax (2,30,31,800)
{b) Defermed Tax 561,183
{c} Income Tax of earfier year (22,020%
{dy Provisionfor CSR (7,15,828)
VII Profit (Loss) for the period 4,10,61,8%9
Earning Per Equity Share 25
Basic and Diluted 3.62
Significant Accounting Policies & Practices 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements {1-26}

As per aur report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Arora & Choudhary Associates

Chartered Accountants @ FRN 003870N J. K. Garg Ramnik Garg
Chairman & Managing Director Whale Time Director
(DIN : 60596709) {DIN : 00188843}
CA. Vijay K. Choudhary
Partner : Membership No. @ 81843 5. K. Verma M. Paliwal
Company Secretary & Vice President Chief Finandial Officer
New Dethi, May 27, 2017 (Membership No ¢ FCS2293)
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JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Reqgistered Office

435, Bahalgarh Road, P. O, Bahalgarh-131 021, Distt. Sonipat (Haryana)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-2017

{Amount in3)

2015-2016
A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Het Profit before tax as per Statement
of Profit Loss Acceunt 6:42,70,364
Adjusted Fer @ Add [ {Deduct)
-MNet Prior Year Adjustment {22,020)
~Loss on Sale f Discard of Assets f Vehide 15,701
-Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2,57,87,984
-Effect of Exchange Rate Change (11,28,214)
-Interest Income (14,16,865)
DO/Forefitt (26,04,240)
-Finance Costs 2,25,50,399
- -Debtors Vritten Off 58,67,915
4,90,53,660
Operating Profit before Working
’ Capital Changes 11,39,78,708
Adjusted For ; Add [ (Deduct)
~Trade and Cther Receivables (96,67,839)
-Inventorias {33,73,501)
-Trade and Cther Payables {1,10,46,822}
{2,40,88,162)
Cash Generated from Operations 8,98,90,546
Taxes Paid {2,30,31,800)
Interest Received 14,16,865
DDfForefitt 26,01,240
Exchange Rate Effect 11,28,214
Het Cash from Operating Activities 7,20,05,065
B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
-Purchase of Fixed Assels {2,84,53,193)
-Sate of Fixed Assets 1,51,000
-Purchase of Investments (4,20,498)
-S3le of Investments o
tet Cash (used in) Investing Activities {2,87,22,691)
[ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
-Proceeds from [ssue of Share Cagital ]
-Proceeds Torm Long Term Borrowings 1,06,84,675
-Repayment of Long Term Eorrovwings {2,15,99,524)
-Short Term Borrowings 3,09,19,655
-Dividends Paid {including dividend
distribution tax) 0
-Interest Paid {2,25,50,359)
Net Cash (used in) / from Finandng Activities (25,45,553)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 407,356,821
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,52,42,462
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,59,79,283

Sicnificant Accounting Polides & Practices 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finandal staterents (1-26)

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
for Arora & Choudhary Associates 1. K. Garg Ramnik Garg
Chaitored Accountants @ FRN 903870N Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
CA. Vijay K. Choudhary {DIN : 00596709) {DIN : 00183843)
Partner ; Membership No. ; 81843 5. K Verma M. Pafiwal
Company Secretary & Vice President Chief Financial Officer

New Delhi, May 27, 2017 (Membership No : FCS2293)



Jasch Industries Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

1.
1.1 -

1.2

13

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRACTICES
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :

These Ginancizl statements have been prepared to comply in ali material aspects with applicable accounting principlesin India, the appliceble
Accounling Standards prescribed under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014 and other accounting principles generaliy accepted in India, to extent applicable.

Alt assets and labiliies have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out
in the Schedule 11 to the Act.  Based on the nature of products and the ime between acquisition of assets for processing and their
reatization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained ifs operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non
current dassification of assets and fiabilities. These inancial statements are presented in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Useof Estimates :

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires that the management
makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities, disclosure of contingent Habilities as at the date
of the financial statements and the reported ameunts of revenue and expenses during the reported period. Actual results coutd differ from
thosa estimates.

Recognition of Revenue f Income and Expenditure:
a) Revenues/ Incomesand Cost/ Expenditures are accounted for on accrual basis, as they are carned or incurred.

b)Y  Tumover comprises of sale of goods and services, Sales are recorded when supply of goods takes place in accordance with the terms
of sales. Turnover Includes Excise Duties, VAT and Service Tax stated as gross revenue from operations.

c)  Revenue subsidies like interest subsidy { TUF) is reflected in "other incomes” when actually received.
d) Incomefrom Export incentives such as duty draw back are recognized on accrual basis.

2} Income from services rendered is recognized based on agreements f arrangements with the customers as the service Is performed
using the proportionate completion method when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that wilt
be derived from rendering the service and is recognized net of service tax, as applicable,

Fixed Assets and Depreciation:
Tangible Assets

Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates and indude amounts added on revaluation where
applicable, less accumulated depredation (other than 'Free Hold Land', where no deprediation is charged) and impairment loss, if any. The
cost of tangible assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset to its working
condition for its Intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable
tothe assets if applicable.

Subsequent expenditures relatad to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they increase the future henefits from the
existing assets beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Tangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of Balance Sheet are disdosed as "Capital work-in-progress”.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or fosses arising from disposal of tangible assets which are carried at cost are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible Asscts

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization / depletion and Impalmment oss, if
any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bring the assels to its working condition for
the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the
intangible assets ifapplicable. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis,

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight line method over the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule I to the
Companies Act, 2013,

Impairmentof Assets:

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired.  The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Deferred Revenue Expenditure:

Some revenue expenses, the benefit from which is to accrue over on enduring fength of time, are treated as Deferred Revenue Expenditure
and appropriate portion thereof is charged to Statement of Profit & Less.

Borrowing Costs:

Interest (up to the date of its first use) and other borrowing costs on spacific borrowings refatable to qualifying assets are capitalized, Other
interest and barrowing costs are charged torevenue.
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Jasch Industries Ltd.

Hotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

1.3

19

1.10

11

112

1.13

1.14

115

L6

1.17

Foreign Curreney Transactions:
a) Trensactions di ncn“nau.d in Foreign Cumrendies are recordad in Tndian Rupees at the exchange rate preve.&rg on the date of the rensaction,

by Monctery 1tems d..nommaled in foreign currencies at the year end are stated at year end rates In casa of items which are covered by
{forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of coniract is recognized as exchange
difference and premivm paid on forward contracts s recognized aver tha fife of contract.

€}  Anyincome or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on transiation is recognized in Statement of Profit
and Loss, except in case of the long term {iabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fi xed assets, in which case they are adjusted to
the carrying cost of such assets,

Liahilitics For Customs Duty f Excise Duty [ Servica Tax:

tiabilities for Customs Buty on the Goods lying at Port are accounted for at the time of dlearance of goods. This has no effect on net profits.
Excise Duty / Service Tax is accounted on the basis of both, payment made in respect of goods dleared f services provided.,

Expenditure During Construction Period:

In case of new projects and substantial expansion of existing facilities, expenditure capitalized includes interest and financing cost on
specific loan prior to commencement of commercial production.

Investments:

Investments are dlassified into current and long term investments, Current investments are stated at the fower of cost and fairvalue. Long
term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminutions is made ta recognize a decline, other than temporary, separately for each
individual long term investments.

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not one year from the date on which such investments are made, are
classified as "Current investments®. All other investments are classified as "Long-term investments”,

Investment in land and building that are not intended to be used in the operations of the Company, have been classified as investment
property. Investment properties are carried at cost fess accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation
on the building component of the investment property is provided in line with the poficy on tangible assets.

Inventory Valuation:

a)  Valuation of Inventories of rav-materials, packing-materials, consumabtas and Stores is at cost excluding Tax, Duty, Cess actually paid
and including incidental expense Incurred In bringing the inventories to their present focation and condition and is arrived at on FIFO
Basis except in case of Release Paper, the cost of which is reduced by 75% directly from the cost price as and when new reel of Release
Paper is issued to production.

b} Veluation of Semi-finished goods / Work-in-process Is at material cost including cost of conversion wherever applicable,

¢) Valuation of Finished Goods includes cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition or Market Value / Net realizable value, whichever is lower. Finished goods also indude excise duty liability in accordance with
revised Accounting Standard AS-2.

Trade Receivables and Loans & advances:

Trade receivables and Loans & advances are stated after making adequate provisions for doubtful batances or written off in respective
account, if any.

Research And Development Expenditure;

R & D expenditure wherever applicable, is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss and Capita! Expenditure in relation thereto is added to
the cost of Fixed Assetsinthe yearin which itis incurred.

Retirement Benefits

a} Contribution to Provident Fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellanecus
Provisions Act, 1952 and ks recognized as an expense and debited to Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis.

b) Bonus andieave encashment payments are accounted for on accrual basis and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

€} Retirement Gratuity Liability is assessed every year as at 315t March, as per actuarial valuation made by LIC of India and premium
calculated on the same is paid to LIC of India through JIL Employees Group Gratuity Trust,

Preliminary & Share Issue Expenses:

Preliminary and Share-issued expenses are amertized over a period of 5 years in accordance with the provision of Income Tax Act, 1961.
IncomeTaxes:

Tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amotnt expected to be paid to or (recovered from) the taxation authorities using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.

Deferrad tax is recognized for all the timing differences, subject to the rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the Balance Shect date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the Company
has unabsarbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets ara recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by



Jasch Industries Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

convincing evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits, The carrying amount deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date, :

- Current tax assets and current tax liabilities arc offset when there is a légally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is

118

115

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

anintention to settfe the asset and the fiability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax lisbilities are offset when there is a legally
enfarceable right to set of assels against Habilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabllities
relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Segmentreparting:

The accounting policies adopted for segment reparting in conformity with the accounting with the accounting policies adopted for the
Company. Further, Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of
the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company as a whole and are not aflocable to segments on a reasonable basis,
have been included under "Un-allocated corporate expenses net of un-allocated income”,

Government Grants:

Government Grants and subsidies receivad and recognized after fulfiling the conditions attached to them. Government grants are of the
nature of prometers' contribution and are credited to Capital Subsidy whichis treated as part of Reserves and Surplus,

‘Cash and cash equivalents and Cash Flow Statement:

In the cach flow statement, cash and cash equivalents indude cash in hand, term deposits with banks, batances in current account with bank.

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard 3(AS-3}, "Cash Flo
Statemants”.

Earnings pershare:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the number of equity
shares outstanding at the end of the period. For the purpose of calculating dituted earnings per shares, the net prafit for the peried
altrbutable to equity shareholders and the number of shares outstanding at the end of the peried is adjusted for the effects of all difutive
potential equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, itis probable that an cutflow of resources embodying
cconomic benefits wilt be required to settie the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the cbligation. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settie the present obligation at the 8alance Sheet date and are not discounted
toits present value. These are reviewed ateach year end date and adjusted to reflect the best current estimate.

Contingent liabilities are disciosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or mere uncertain future events not wholly within the centrel of the Company or 2 present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an cutflow of rescurces wili be required to settie the obligationora
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Re-grouping f Re-Classification of previous year's figures

The Previous years figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conformto the current year presentation,
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Jasch Industries Ltd.

{Amount in3)

s AL
3ist March, 2016
¥ SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital ;
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of T 10 each 14,00,00,000
. £4,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up ;
1,13,30,000 Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid up 14,33,00,000
TOTAL 11,33,00,000

.

11
N

14

3

o

o

ik

3

There has bedn 5o movement in the shares outstanding from the prior year to the current year.
Fzrms / rights attached to Equity Shares :
Zompany has enly one class of equity shares having a par value of 210/~ Each holder of equity shares i entitled to one vete per share. In the evant

of liquidation of the Company, the hoiders of equity shares will be entitfed to receive remaining assets of Lhe Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, The distribution vill ba proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehaiders,

The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

Hame of the Shareholder Ho. of Shares % held
#r, Manish Garg 12,591,969 11.403
#r. Ramnik Garg 11,13,698 9,847
Mr. Navneet Garg 9,686,449 8.530
Mr. Jai Kishan Garg 643,310 5.678
Ms. Ritu Garg 6,06,651 5.354

There were no instance of shares issued, on which there were any calls remaining unpald or instances of any forfeltures during the years ended March
31, 2017 and 2016.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
feneral Reserve
{Goening Balance 30,006,060
Add : Transferred from Statement of .
Frofit And Loss 30,060,000
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Upening Belance 19,63,9%,43%
Add @ Transfer from Surplus in Statement
of Profit and Loss 4,10,61,69%
23,74,61,338
fless : Appropriations - 23,74,61,338
TOTAL 244,651,328
LONG TERM BORROWINGS Current Non Current
Secured
Farm Loans From Bank 1,84,08,324 1,28,12,754
%4=ans For Vehicles (Banks) 24,91,619 48,72, 384
2,05,00,943 1,76,85,138
Hnsecured
Loan From Directors and their refatives - 2,73,65,000
- 2,73,65,000
TOTAL ;03;80,324 0 : 2,08,00,943 4,50,50,138

#arm Loans From HOFC Bank Ltd. secured by a first mortgage by deposit of tille deeds of the Company's immovable properties both present znd
Artwre ranking inter sa and also porsonal guarantee of four directors.

wens for Vehicles ere secured by hypothecation of respective vehices.




Jasch industries Ltd.

{Amount in3)

As At
3ist March, 2016

6.1

7.1

7.2

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY {MNet)

Deferred Tax Liability (Opening) 3,00,66,688
Add : Deferred Tax Uability {5,61,183)
Less : Deferred Tax Assels -
TOTAL 2,95,05,505
SKORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured

Working Capital Loan From Bank 11,88,50,406
TOTAL 11,88,50,406

Working Capital Loan from HDFC Bank Lid. is secured by hypothecation of present and future of raw materials, stock-in-process, finished goods,
consumables, stores and spares, book debts, receivables, daims, materials in transit and personal guarantee of four Directers.

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables
TOTAL

10,54,53,371
10,54,53,371
Accounts balances of the suppliers, in whosa case(s) confirmation / reconciliation is no received have been taken as per the balance

appearing in the books.  Any differences arising on account of such reconciliations, which are not fikely to be material, are accounted for as
and when these reconciliations are completed.

The information as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("the Act”) has been
determined ta the extent such parties have been identified by the Company, on the basis of information and records supplied by them. This
information has been refied upen by the auditors. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed payment has been determined onfy in
raspect of payments made after the receipt of information, with regards to filing of memorandum, from the respective suppliers. Disclosure
as required under Section 22 of the Act, is asunder

Particutars

Principal amount due and remaining unpaid

Interest due on above and the unpaid interest

Interest pald

Payment made beyend the appointed day during the year
Interest due and payzble for the period of delay

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in
succeeding years

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long term debt 2,09,00,843
(Refer Note No. 4)

Unclaimed Dividends 9,04,284
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 17,09,074
Advance From Customers 2,49,77,329
Sales Tax Payable 20,10,720
TOS Payable 9,30,210
Expenses Payable 75,72,377
Interest Payable 22,56,322
Sundry Creditors for Others 74,555,807
Others 29,21,513
TOTAL 7,16,38,579
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employee Benefits :

Bonus Payable 34,92,106
Provisions For Duties & Taxes

Excise Duty 14,15,158
Tax (Net} Current Year 1,12,93,207
CSR 7,15,828
TOTAL 1,69,16,235
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ES TO FINANCEAUSTATEN
2.1 Provision of Excise Duty on finished goods ying in factory premises at March 31, 2017 aggregating to ¥ 15,08,005/- (Previous Year

T 21,16,625/-) has been provided at current excise rate and included in valuation of finished goods inventary and same has been charged
from Cenvat Credit Receivable Input Account up to balance available as on 31 st HMarch, 2017 -

9.2 There are no undisputed lizbilities or over dues to Government Department ard /for Financial Institution and 8anks, other than in the nermat

course of busin

9.3 Provision for retirement gratuity fiability as at 31st March, 2017 to alt
Actuadal Valuation by LIC of India and an amount of T 17,15,941/- has been

2535,

10 FIXED ASSETS

eligible employees, emounting to ¥ 17,15,941/-has been made as per
paid to LIC of India as contribution for current year up to 31st March, 2017,

{Amount in?)

Descrptian Gross Block Depracatioa | Amurtirton Net Bk
MK A Dadctios f -] Frtha Detioes Lo As it A
LN Aasmeis i) 31032006 Ferind Ksmers {4 JLaLR Laan NS
TRGTELE (N ASEETS:
 Frot B Lind 932881 - - - . . 92513 %0
Gl bty LAL,35.581 LIS EL - 19470438 351534 13385078 £3,65363 LEEH]
facory Ladey JanaLes LMD 15,677531 Hi¥ 16520541 L AR
(e Bedding 114 £1835 1349 {980 MRS A LILIBASE BELRS
Gparate i £5,55.3%4 - S04 2 7430 SEA94H 55
b2y Tucteg Mtematiy 8171245 11633 141075 #1543 ,91,633 TS5 1R
Pk Kack 7etiog L7575 : ! S PR BT LS| S
Ry 21278155 941732 . A 761537 #3518 L35S LH L0542 13558
G Sy 2181148 - - L4358 158 5354550 BALI BEIATH
ey §45.96,608 - 111845 13545 . L1B.65455 1118 5,75,
Yedides LELIS 04 A REH TAL% 38197 LINAS A0 LA LH5IMg ERILEOY
PaPat 115570025 HAHT 89593501 ELHAN - e BN
Pa Pt Ay £65,08 712 - BINWAL Pl 28746501 JALS AL #8EN
Iyl 1383,59,578 14156 3% §5,970,285 SRS 1582557 L1285 ifsge
Ntz LUELEW M 10,035,121 LB 11353703 LIEN07 1545417
I RAE | AnIn 12 19453378 A T weses ] BASH USANGH
C2al Work - $EH | LR 159260 - - . 15,1925
TN ML | 4%%u1n LRI WL BN ) I T I O T
PRIV YERR BISI7ASE | smms IBRIGE muL ] Brrs FEIEC S I I
As At
31st March, 2016
to. of Shares Value

i1  NON-CURRENY INVESTMENTS -

{tong Term Investments}

Trade Investments

In Equity Shares - Unquoted, fully paid up

Jasch North America Company USA Not Specified 5,17,20,000

Jasch Automation Uimited 10,000 1,060,000

In Equity Shares - Quoted, fully paid up

Standard Capital Market (td 33,500 67,800

{(Market Value As on 31.02.17 is ¥ 1,00,005/-)

Other Non-Current Investments

Investment in Property 30,328,097

Jil. Employees Group Gratuity Trust 10,000

TOTAL 549,35,897
12 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Unsecured and Considered Good)

Security Deposit 34,585,410

(incude Depost with St2te Blectricty Ditritaann Covgany T $199,7250)

TOTAL 34,85,410
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3% March, 2016

i3

13.1

14

15

151

16

17

OTHER HON-CURRENT ASSETS

Claim Recebable 48,896,565
Deffered Expenditure to be Written Off -
TOTAL 48,96,565

The Company receiva an insurance claim of T 86.03 lakh during 2003-2004 in respect of destruction of a part of factory buildings, plant and
machinery and inventory in a fire accident on 23rdf24th November, 2001 which had resuited In book loss of 135 lakh, Batance claim of
7 48.97 lakh has been shown as receivable. A petition against Insurance Company for payment of balance amount with interest has been
filed and admitted by Delhi High Court. There are fair chances at the balance claim of T 48.97 fakh will be allowed by the Courttin favourof the
Company. Final adjustment of Insurance Claim in the accounts will be made after settlement of claim by the Court.

INVENTORIES

Raw Materials 5,78,24,025
Consumables 2,42,30,6411
Stock-in-Process 1,62,51,226
Finished Goods 1,62,55,683
Stores & Spares 3,86,100
Packing Material 5,87,38%
Fuel 5,00,248
TOTAL (A} 11,60,35,312
Goods-in-Transit 57,58,897
TOTAL (B) 97,58,697
TOTAL (A + B) 12,57,94,209
TRADE RECEIVABLES

{Unsecured and considered good)

{ver six months due 392,94, 744
{Others 19,88,80,904
TOTAL 23,81,75,648

Accounts balances of the customers, in whose case(s) confirmation / reconciiation has not been received have been taken as per the
balance appearing in the books. Any differences arising on account of such reconiciliations, which are not tikely to be material, are
accounted for as and when these reconciliations are completed.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{a) Balances With Banks 2,57,666
{b) Cash on Hand 1,65,461
{c) Balance In Bank as Unpaid Dividend Account 9,084,284
{d) Deposits with Bank* 5,46,51,872
TOTAL 5,59,79,283
(*Deposits with Bank are held as margin money for L/c and Bank Guarantees provide by the bank.)

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Unsecured and considered good)

Advance to Suppliers 388,215
Balance With Revenue Authorities 3257270
Prepaid Expenses 11,91,833
Miscellaneous Receivables 29,96,549
TOTAL 78,313,867
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" {Amount in3)

For the Year Ended
. 2015-2018
i3 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Products [See Note 26E)
Synthetic Leather 2 Allied Products 8§3,21,45,501
lettronic Gauges 26,64,50,430
Sale of Services 18,19,95%
. 1,10,24,16,293
toss 1 Excise Duty / VAT / Senvice Tax 11,81,90,054
TOTAL 98,42,26,239
1 OTHER INCOME
interest Incoma {FER) 14,16,865
Duty Drawback 8,73,240
Other Advance Forfeited 16,28,00C
fxchange Fluctuation s per AS11 11,28,214
TOTAL 51,946,319
w0 COST OF MATERIAL COHSUMED
{Sce Note 26 F]
Raw Materiat 63,39,68,285
Consumables (Release Paoser) 2,41,56,878
TOTAL 65,81,25,163
i3 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, STOCK-IN-PROCESS
Inventories {at Commencement)
Stock-in-Process 1,88,15,083
finished Goods 1,42,92,465
3,31,07,548
Inventories (at Clase)
Stock-in-Process 1,62,51,226
Finished Goods 1,62,55,683
3,25,06,90%
600,639
Addf(Less) : Variation in Provision for
Excise Duty on Opening and Closing Stock
of Finished Goods 2,55,627
TOTAL 8,56,266
o EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salary, Wages, Gratuity & Bonus 6,87,02,044
Contribution to P. F, & Other Funds 16,08,474
Employee Welfare Expenses 19,59,065
TOTAL 7,22,69,583
s FINANCE COST
Interest on Cash Credit Faclity 1,15,38,685
Interest on Term Loan 41,28,380
Interest on Vehidle Loan 2,370,107
Other Interest 28,1524
Bank And Cther Charges 32,97.353
TOTAL 2,25,50,39%
24 OTHER EXPENSES
Manufacturing and Operating Cost
Power & Fuel 3,89,24,012
Fonsumables & Stores 28,24,351
Feight Inward 2,33,77,169
Fepair & Maintenance (Plant) 1,11,95,595
xchange Difference 23,85478

TOTAL (A)

7,87,06,603
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3

(Amount in?3)

For the Year Ended
2015-2016

Nete No. 24 Cont....
Establishment Expenses
Insurance Expenses 11,36,932
Books, Printing & Stationery 8,80,585
Postage & Courier 11,10,38C
Telephone & Communications 24,92,722
Travel (Inc. Foreign Travel) & Conveyance 65,18,197
Hotel, Boarding, Lodging 70,56,307
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 25,72,599
Fee & Subscription 26,59,051
tegal & Professional Charges 4,16,726
Rent, Rates and Taxes 9,857,732
Office Electricity Exp. 98,915
Technical Know How Fee 6,43,678
Charity & Donation 1,49,200
House Keeping Expenses 22,82,395
Electrical & General Repair & Maintenance 23,96,666
Directors' Sitting Fee 5,111,698
Statutory Auditor
- For Financiat Audit 85,875
- For Taxation and other Matters 28,625
Cost Audit Fee 34,350
Secraterial Audit Fee 30,150
L.oss on Sale of Vehicle 15,701
Envestment W/off -
Miscellaneous 3,63,908
TOTAL {B) 3,24,82,802

Selling and Distribution Expenses

Testing Charges 502,778
Discount & Rebates 87,14,008
Selling Expenses 19,01,216
Sales Commission 25,32,368
Bad Debts 58,67,915
Packing Material 04,25,731
Freight Qutward 24,418,723
Advertising & Exhibition 24,50,493
Clearing & Fonwarding (Export) 4,87,162
TOTAL (C) 3,43,23,394
TOTAL {A+B+C) 14,55,12,799

25 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of
Profit and Loss attributable to Equity

Shareholders 4,10,61,899
Number of equity shares used as denominator

for calculating EPS 1,13,30,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 3.62
Face Value per equity share 10.00
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ROTES TG EINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE VERRE SHARCHOGI
{Amount? in Lakh}
Fer the Year Endad
2015-2016
26 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PART I & I3
OF THE SCHEDULE 111 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
A CCHTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS {2 in Lakh)
{1} Contingent Liabilities
{A} Claim 2gainst the company / dicputed
lizbilities not acknowledged as dabts
- Sales Tax Appeal Pending (20§1-2012) Bl.54
- Sales Tax Appeal Pending (2012-2013) 51.55
(8) Guzrentees
(i) Guarentees to Banks and Finandal
Institutions against cedit fadlities
extended to third parties
a) in Respect of Whelly Cemied Subsidiary -
b} In Respect of Others -
{ii} Advance f Performance f Gthers Guarantess 255.85
{Margin Money with Bank T 45.78)
{iii) Outstanding quarantees furnished to
Bank in respect of Lelters of Credits 615,56
(tzrgin Moncy with Bank T 87.74)
{C) Other Money for which the company
is contingently liable
i) Uability in respect of bilt discounted
with bank .
iy Liability In respect of Sales Tax surety
for third parties 8.00
(D) Un-hedged forsign cumency exposure
at the year end
1) Trede receivables / Advances 265.53
ii} Trade Payables 31248
{I1) Commitments
{A} Estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for : -
{B) Qther Commitments -
3 COMSUMPTION OF IMPORTED & IHDIGENQUS RAW MATERIALS & CONSUMABLES
Tin Ltakh %% of Total
Consumplion
Imported {Landed cost at Factory) 3,261.48 51.03
Indigenous 3,225.78 48.97
6,587.26 100,00
C  EXPENDITURE 1IN FOREIGN CURRENCY {¥ in Lakh)
Raw Materal & Consumables 3,062.67
Capital Goods 69.26
Foreign Travels 21.03
Technical Know How Fee 6.4
Exhibition Expenses 2.56
Sales Commission 1.67
3,163.63
B EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (2 in Lakh)
FOB Value of Export of Goods
1. Electronic Thickness Gauge
{Eaming in US$ - 11,71,876) 575,32
{Earning in EURO - 85,500) 1.47
576.79
2. Synthetic Leather & Allied Products
Y (Farning in US$ - 43,150) 12.65

12.65
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E _ Installed Capacity, Production and Turnover (Net of Returned Goods) (ValueZin Lakh)

Opening | Production for the Yeer Enced Turnover For The Year Ended 315t March Closing Stock
Bainace As
S.to. Class of Goods Unt]  od st Merch As At
8104.16 2017 2016 2017 2016 31.03.2017
Q. oty Q. Qty. | Value Qr. | Ve ] @,
1 | PVC - Coated Fabric Mas 1725800 2559393.00| 2000378501 2585530.00 | 3303.66 | 159947350 | 254503 | 2112100
2 | WC-CPS Mos]  4992.50% 24962600 31283050 | 24922100 551,28 | 315066.00 750.30 5387.50
3§ U - Costed Fabric Jatrs 6182001 59651950  576297.00 | 591582.00 | 1404.23 | 57416350 | 138634 | 11124.50
43pP)-CPS irs 8503.501 792344.50% 772922501 78651C.00 | 2803.28 | 77212850 | 203370 ;1 13938.00
5 1 PU - Py Resin Kas G001 145773.50] 275936001 145773.50 37087 1 2893600 642.92 0.60
6 | Qut Pieces Kqs 4806001 187836.30| 173773001 1884772.30 18.98 | 170209.00 13.0 4165.00
7 | Bardana & Scrap Kgs 0.09 30.43 7.3 0.00
B | Raw Material sales as such 0.00 37.37 2693 0.00
g (I%ezt;onic Thickniess Gauge] Nos, 300 84.00 75.00 84.00 2749.76 000 | 2177 3,00
10 | ETG Parts Nos, 0.00 518.00 513.00 318.00 454.18 513.00 446.78 0.00
11 | AC 1342 3540
F. RAW MATERIAL CONSUMPTION (Value ¥ in lakh}
I) Raw Materials Unit Opening “mﬁecipt Clos?ing Consumed ~ Value
Qty. Qty. Qty. Qty. <
Kanatol Kgs. 12,861 718,140 34,836 696,165 496.63
PVC Resin Kgs. 14,710 954,650 53,450 915,910 767.65
Adipic Acid Kgs. 19,075 197,922 20,453 196,544 168.79
DMF Kgs. 16,510 391,660 34,580 373,990 203.37
MDI Kgs. 13,440 133,700 i5,360 131,780 176.86
Butane Diol Kgs. 10,200 73,000 9,000 74,200 74.44
Pu-Additives Kgs. 20,126 35,792 25,624 30,294 227.46
MEG Kgs. 7,820 53,060 3,680 57,200 34.20
MEK Kgs. 11,055 164,705 2,324 173,436 124.42
PTMEG Kgs. 4,000 23,600 3,000 24,600 48.71
Stablize Softner Kgs. - 255,000 - 255,000 189.02
Resin Kgs. 31,791 11,043 38,446 4,388 49.99
Release Paper Kgs. 79,650 77,486 85,636 71,500 335.18
Fabrics & Nwn Mtrs. 372,703 | 4,349,855 | 601,971 | 4,120,587 | 1,828.50
Cther Pigments & Cand F 809.63
X-Ray tubes Nos. 2 50 5 47 68.34
Sources & Assembly Nos. 13 76 22 67 127.02
Ionizatlon Chambers Nos. 12 123 11 124 77.27
Power Supplies Nos. 24 250 5 269 37.47
Computer & Parts 80.56
Slide & Bearings 49.20
Iron & Aluminum 427.52
Electronic & Mechanical Items Etc. 560.45
6,962.68
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VANCTAL STATEMENTS EORTHEVEAR ERDED I MARCH 2017 2

G. ScamentReporting : {Segment Information as required by Accounting Standard (AS-17) on Segment Reporting issued by tha Institute o
Chartered Accountants of India and as complied on the basis of financial statement). The Company has identified two segment as repcrtabl
segment viz. Synthetic Leather Cloth & Allied Products Division and Electronic Thickness Gauge Division,

The finandial information about these business segments is prasented in the table below :-

{T In Lakh)
Current Year (2016-2017) Previous Year (2015-2016)
; r Elegtronic ’ b | Electronic
o ”(‘;;ﬁ“lfs Total s)éio‘rmmg ,L\‘T?“&‘“ méad‘““"ss Total
Frodcts Dson | Dol Podsas Divion| 5
REVENUE
External Sales B420.20 322736 1164756 832146 2699.90 11021.36
Less ¢ Excise Duty 1198.53 1179.10
Inter-seqment Sales - o
Other Income 12.87 51,18 64.05 19,81 31.65 51.46
Total Revenue 16512.68 9893.72
RESULTS
Segment Resuits : 02.88 544,68 947.56 412,22 - 455,69 868.21
Unallocated Corporate Expenses (Net) ===
Operating Profit 947,56 868.21
Interest Expenses 248.14 225.50
— - . 213.17 230.32
- Deferred & Previous Year Tax{+) 30.31 5.3%
Profit from Crdinary Activities 455,54 417.78
Extra Ordinary Loss / CSR 09.62 07.16
Net Profit 446.32 410.62
COTHER INFORMATION .
Segment Assets 5953.64 2875.68 8829.3¢ 5118.96 2292 80 7411.76
Total Assets 8829.30 7411.76
Seqment Liabilties £862.20 767.10 8829.30 6905.11 506.65 7411.76
Total Liabilities 8829.30 7411,76
Capital Expenditure 303.23 408.44
Depreciation 282.70 257.88
Non-cash Expenses other than Depreciation 25.77 58.68
H. RELATEDPARTY DISCLOSURES
Nature of relationship Name of related parties
wWholly owned subsidiaries (WOS) Jasch North America Company (USA)
COther subsidiary Indev Gauging Systems, Inc. (USA)
Jasch Automation Ltd.
Trust ’ HL Employees Group Gratuity Triust
Key Management Personnel L K.Garg- Chairman & Managing Director

Ramnik Garg - Whole Time Director

Manish Garg - Whole Time Director

Navneet Garg - Whole Time Director

5. K. Verma - Company Secretary & Vice President
M. Pafiwal - Chief Financial Qfficer

Relative of key management personnel {Relatives) Kamlesh Garg {Mrs.} - Director
Enterprises aver significantly influenced by KMP, Indev Gauging Systems Ltd, Germany
Directors or thalr relatives, but during the year Gesco Automation Ltd.

under report no transactions with these enterprises

Details of transactions entered Into with related parties during the year as required by Accountmg Standard {AS-18) on "Related Party
Disclosures” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as Under 3+
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A Key Management Total
| Particulars Personnel (KMP) : (2 in Lakh)
Sales (Indev Gauging Systems In¢.) MD and Whole Time Directors 31.69

Purchases

Raw Materials —

Consumables/Intermediates -

Finished Goods

Job Work -

Purchase of fixed assets o

Sale of fixed assets -

Managerial remuneration MD and Whole Time Directors 211,20

Payment o Relatives as Salary — -

Invastment (In JNAC as WOQS) - —

Loan Given -—-
t.oan Taken By Company {including opening balance) MD, WTD & their Relatives 273.65
Loan Repaid — ——
Balance cutstanding as at the year MD, WTD & their Relatives 273.65
1.  REMUNERATION TO AUDITOR ( In Lakh)
Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
For Financial Audit 01.15 00.86
For Taxation & QOther Matters 00.46 00.29
a. As per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Benefits”, the disclosure of Employee benefits as defined in Accounting
Standard are given below :-
pefined Contribution Plan ( In Lakh)
Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 12.61 11.87
Employer’s Contribution to ESI 04.68 03.84
Employer's Contribution to Labor Welfare Fund 00.35 00.37
@ Defined BenefitPlan

The employees' gratuity fund scheme managed by 2 Trust is a defined benefit plan.  The present value of obligation is determined based
on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognized each periad of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitiement and measures each unit to build up to final obligation.

1. Investment details :- (7 In Lakh}
% Invested as at 31" March, 2017 % [nvested as at 31* March, 2016
LIC 100% 100%
2. Actuarial Assumptions : (% In Lakh)
Gratuity (Funded) Gratuity Funded
2016-2017 (2015-2016)

Valuation Method : Projected Unit Credit Method
Mortality Table (LIC) 2006-08 (Ultimate)

Discount rate {per annum) 08.00 % 08.00 %
Expected rate of return on plan assets (per annum) 08.25 % 09.00 %
Rate of escalation In salary (per annum}) 09.00 % 08.00 %
Average past service (actual) 14.81 % 14.00 %
Withdrawal Rate 01 % —03 % 01 % —~ 03 %

This estimates of rate escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, sentority, promotion and other relevant
factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information s certified by the actuary.

Tha expected rate or return on plan assets held, assessed risks, historical results of return on plan assets and the Company's policy for plan
assets management.
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NOTES 70 FINANCIAL STAYEY RENDED HZRikReH

L, Disclosurein respect of Specified 8ank Notes held and Transacted :

_ {Z In Lakh)
o Specified Bank Notes | Other denomination ;
Particulars (SBNS) (?) notes (%) Total (%)
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11,2016 16,37,000 2,11,302.60 18,48,302.60
(+) Permitted receipts :
(-) Permitted payments '
(~) Amount deposited in Bank 16,37,000
Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12,2016

Specified Bank Notes is defined as Bank Notes of denominations of the existing series of the value of five hundred rupees and one thousand
rupees.

The disclosures with respects to “Permitted Receipts, “Permitted Payments®, “Amount Deposited in Bank”, and Closing Cash in Hand as on
30.12.2016is understood to be applicable in case of SBNs anfy.

M. Details of corporate social responsibility (CSR) expenditure : {T In Lakh)
Year Ended 31* Year Ended 31%
March, 2017 March, 2016
Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 09.62 07.16

Amount spent during the year on :

(i} Construction / acquisition of an asset -—-

(ii) On purpose other than (i) above 07.16
Total 07.16 -
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INDEPENDENT AUDETORS' REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Repart on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as at 31" March, 2017, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatery
information {hereinafter collectively referred to as “consolidated financial statements”) of Jasch Industries Limited {the “holding company™).
These financial statements have been consolidated with those of Jasch Autormation Ltd, (holding company's “Indian subsidiary™); Jasch {North
America) Co; Indev Gauging Systems Inc {holding company's “foreign subsidiaries™) and Jasch Industries Ltd Employees Gratuity Trust, an
entity controlled by the holding company { “controlled entity™).

Management's Responsibility for the Consofidated Financial Statemaents

The helding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, (hereinafter referred to as “the Act™) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated finandal performance and conselidated cash flows of the Group induding its controlled entity in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (“the Rules™) (particularly Accounting Standard 21 - Conscolidated Financiat Statement), The
respective Board of Directors of the companles included in the Group (except the foreign subsidiaries, which are not subject to Indian laws) are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irrequiarities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuing the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free form material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated finandial statements by the Directors of the Helding
Company, as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit,

Wa have taken inta account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provisions of the Act and Rufes made thereunder,

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sub-section 10 of Section 143 of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated finandial statements are {ree form material misstatement.

An audit involves perferming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internat
financial controls relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and falr view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit alsoincludes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatiens given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
give the information required by the Act in Lthe manner so required and give 2 true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally acceptedin India;

i) inthecaseof Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31*March 2017;

i) inthecaseof the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the consolidated profit {or the year ended onthat date; and

ili} inthecase of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the consolidated cash fiows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

As per informatien provided to us, audit of the foreign subsidiaries is not a legal requirement in the country in which these subsidiaries have
been Incorporated and accordingly, neither we nor anyone else has audited the finandial statements of the forelgn subsidiaries. However,
financial statements of foreign subsidiaries have been approved by their respective Board of Directors and that of the holding Company.
These finandal statements reflect total assets of Rs. 782.69 lakh as at 31 March, 2017, total revenues of Rs, 1220.82 lakh and net cash inflows
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of Rs. 111.33 lakh for the fifteen months' pericd then ended.  Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures inchuded in respect of the fereign subsidiaries and cur reportin terms of sub-section {3) and (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the foreign subsidiaries is based solely on such Board approvals. Our reliance only en such Board approvals in
respect of foreign subsidiaries, our opinion on the censolidated financial statements which is partly based on such reliance and our report en
Cther Legal and Regufatory Requirements, is not modified in respect of this matter. : '

Reporton other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of cther information provide to us on
separate financial statements of a foreign subsidiaries and the controlled entity, as noted in the "Other Malters” paragraph, we report, to the
extent applicable, that: ' ’

a)  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of cur knowledge and belicf, were necessary for the
purpose of our auvdit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements,

b} Inour opinion, proper books of account, as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements,
have been kepl so far asit appears from our examination of those books and other information provide to us.

¢)  The Conselidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consclidated financial
statements.

d) Inouropinion, the aforesald conselidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read viith Rule 7 of the Rules.

€)  Onthebasis of the wrritten representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31* March 2017 taken en record by
the Board of Directors of the Helding Company and on the basis of relevant assertion contained in the audit report on standalene financial
staterents of subsidiary company 2rd the controlled entity which are incorporated in India, none of the Directors of the Graup are
disqualified as on 31" March 2017 from being appointed as a Director of that company in terms of sub section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls aver financial reporting of the Group and the contralled entity and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to cur separate report in "Annexure A™;

g) Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reportin accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinicn and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us and based on the
censideration of the other Information provided to us on separate financial statements of foreign subsidiaries and controlled entity, as
noted in the “Other Matters” paragraph :

i}  Theconsolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financiat position of the Group
and its controlled entity — Refer Note 27 to the consolidated finandal statements;

i} Provision has not been made in the consclidated financial statements, as required under the applicable faws or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, as the company does not have any long terms contracts including derivatives
contracts.

ifi) There has been no defay in transferring amaounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Hofding Company and its subsidiaries companies and controlled entity incorporated In India,

iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the consolidated finandial statements as to holding as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8™ November, 2016 to 30° December, 20186, on the basis of information available with
the Company. Based on audit procedures, and relying on management's representation, we report that disclosure are in
accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management. ~ Refer Note 27B.

For Arora & Choudhary Associates
Chartered Accountants : Regd. No, GG3870N

CA, Vijay K. Choudhary
Partner ;. tembership No. : 81843
New Delhi, May 27, 2017




Jasch Industries Ltd.

ANNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - 31" MARCH, 2017 ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Referred toin our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE {I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 ("THEACT")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Jasch Industries Limited ("the Holding Company™) as of and for the year
ended 31% March 2017, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company, its indian subsidiary and the
controlled entity registered in India as of that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FORINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, Its foreign subsidiaries and controlled entity registered in India, are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company, its foreign subsidiaries and controfied entity incorporated in India considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internat Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAL™).
These responsibitities includa the design, implernentation and maintepance of adequate Internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR'S RESFONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility is Lo express an opinion on the internai finandal controls over financial reporting based on our audit of entities comprised in the
group {except foreign subsidiaries which, as stated earfier, we have not audited). We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143{10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal finandal controls, both applicable ta an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that wea comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internat financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintalned and if such controls operated effectively In ali material respects, Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financiat controts system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal finandial controls over finandal reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemnat financial controls over finandiat
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the deslgn and operating effectiveness of intemnal controls
based on the assessed risk.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained as referred ta in the "Other Matters” paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the entities comprised in the Group, internal financial control system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial controls over finandial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generalty accepted accounting prindples.
Acompany'sinternal finandial controls over finandal reporting Indudes thase policies and procedures that { 1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finandal statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, angd that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
znd directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on thefinancia! statements.

INHERENTLIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINARCIAL CONTROLSOVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatermnents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.  Alsp, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemnal finandial controls over finandal

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Helding Company, its Indian subsidiary and the controtled entity, have In alt material respects, an adequate internal finandial
control and such internat financiat controls aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the Internal contrals
over financial repotting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of iInternal Financial Controls Over Finandial Reporting issued by ICAL

OTHER MATTERS

Our aforesaid report under Section 143{3) of the Act on the adequacy of operating effectiveness of the intemal finandal controls over finandal
reporting in so far as it relates to the contrelled entity, is based on the relevant information provide to us.

For Arora and Choudhary Associates
Chartered Accountants : FRN G03870N
CA, Vijay K. Choudhary

Partner : Membership No. @ 81843

New Delhi, May 27, 2017
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JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered Office : 43/5, Bahalgarh Road, PO. 8ahalgarh-131 821, Distt. Sonipat {Haryana)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31Y MARCH, 2017

{Amount in 2)

. hete As AL
Particulars Ho. 31st March, 2016
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders’ Funds
{a} Share Capital 2 11,33,00,680
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 24,61,96,855
35,94,96,855
{2) Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long Term Borowings 4 5,97,95.278
{b) Long Term Provisions 5 1,33,32,264
(¢) Deferred Tax Uability (et} 2,91,94,718
10,23,22,260
{3) Currentliabilities
(2} Short Term Borvowings 7 13,51,01,967
{b) Trade Payebles 5 11,34,95,505
(¢} Other Current Liabilities 9 8,17,90,324
(d) Short Term Provisions 10 1,71,06,873
B 34,74,94,669
TOTAL §0,93,13,784
II ASSETS
{1} Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 1
{i} Tangible Assets 27,27,18,585
(ii) Intangible Assets 4,67,74,180
{iit) Capitz! Work-in-Progress 46,04,333 32,40,97,098
{b) MNon-Current Investments 12 1,63,89,699
(€) Long Term Lozns And Advances 13 34,85,410
{d) Other Non-Current Assets 14 14,818,150 3,36,93,25%
{2) Current Assets
{(8) Inventories 15 15,33,32,843
{b) Treda Receivables 16 23,00,57,363
{c) Cashand Cash Equivalents 17 5,97,51,393
{d) Short Term Loans and Advances 18 73,81,828
45,05,23,427
TOTAL £0,93,13,784
Significant Accounting Policies & Practices 1
The accompanying notes ara 2n integra! part of these financia) staterents (1-27)
As per our report of even date For and on behaif of Board of Directors
For Arora & Choudhary Associates
Chartered Accountants @ FRN 003870N 1. K. Garg Ramnik Garg
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
{DIN : 00596709) {DIN : 00183843)
CA. Vijay X. Choudhary
Partner : Membership Ho. @ 81843 S K Yerma M. Pafiera!
Company Secretary & Vice President Chief Financial Officer

Hew Delhi, May 27, 2017 {Membership No : FCS2293)




JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered Office : 43/5, Bahalgarh Road, £O. Bahalgarh-131 021, Distt. Sonipat {Haryana}

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2017

{Amountin 3)

Particulars e 2015-2016
1 Revenue from Operations (Net) 13 1,12,87,87,629
11 Cther Income 20 51,456,319
HI Total Revenue 1,13,39,33,948
IV EXPENSES :
Cost of Materials Consumed 2 70,73,91,580
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods &
Stock-in-Process 22 34,238
Employee Benefits Exper{se 23 13,36,91,592
Finance Costs 24 2,44,32,169
Depredation and Amortization Expense it 3,39,31,028
Cther Expenses 25 18,21,47,629
Total Expenses 1,08,15,28,637
V' Profit Before Tax 5,23,05,311
VI Tax Expenses
{3}y Curent Tax (2.31,96,693)
{b) Deferred Tax 8,71,970
{c) Income Tax of earfier yaar {22,020}
{d) Provision for CSR {7,15,828)
VII Profit {Loss) for the period 2,92,42,740
Earning Per Equity Share 20
Basic and Diluted 2,58

Significant Accounting Policies & Practices

1

The accompanying notes are 2n integral part of these finandial statements (1-27)

As per our report of even date

For Arora & Choudhary Associates
Chartered Accountants : FRN GO3870N

CA. Vijay K. Choudhary
Partner : Membership Mo, : 81843

New Delhl, May 27, 2017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

1. K. Garg
Chaimman & Managing Director
{DIN : 00595709)

S. K. Vermna
Company Secretary & Vice President

{Membership No : FCS2293)

Ramnik Garg
Whole Time Director
(DIN : 00188843}

M. Paliwal
{hief Financial Officer
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JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Registered Office © 43/5, Behalgarh Road, PO, Bahalgarh-131 021, Distt. Sonipat {Haryana)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-2017

(Amount in?)

2015-2016

A

CASH FLOV FROM GPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before tax as per Statement
of Profit Loss Account

Adjusted For : Add [ (Dedudt) :

-Net Prior Year Adjustment

-Loss on Sale f Discard of Assets [ Vehicla
-Depreciation and Amortization Expense
-Effect of Exchange Rate Change

-Interest Income

DDfForefitt

-Finance Costs

-Debtors Written Off

Operating Profit before Working
Capital Changes

Adjusted for - Add { {Deduct)
-Trade and Cther Receivables
-Inventories

-Trade and Cther Payablas

Cash Generated from Operations
Taxes Paid

interest Received

DhfForefitt

Exchange Rate Effect

Net Cash from Operating Adivities

CASH FLOVY FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
~Purchase of Fixed Assets

-5ale of Fixed Assets

-Purchase of Investments

-Sale of Investments

Net Cash {used in) Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ;
-Procesds from [ssue of Share Capital
-Proceads form Long Term Borrowings
-Repayment of Long Term Botrowings
-Short Term Borrowings
~Dividends Paig {including dividend
distribution tax)
-Interest Paid

- Net Cash (used in} / from Fnancing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opening Balanice of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Significant Accounting Polides & Practices

5,23,05,311

(22,020)
15,701
3,39,31,029
(11,28,214)
(14,16,865)
(26,01,240}
2,44,32,169
58,67,915

5,90,78,475

67,26,109
{1,16,55,705)
(2,05,97,430)

11,13,83,786

{2,49,27,026)

8,64,56,760

{2,31,56,693)
14,16,865
26,01,240
11,28,214

6,84,06,386

(3,06,79,988)
1,51,000
(3,10,498)
0

{3,08,39,486)

0
1,06,84,675
(2,23,05,987)
3,40,27,188

0
{2,44,32,169)

(20,26,293)

3,55,40,607
2,42,10,786

5,97,51,393

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finandial statements (1-27)

A8 per cur report of even date

For Arora & Choudhary Assaciatos
Chartered Accountants @ FRN 003870N

LA, Vijay K. Choudhary
Partner @ Membership No. - 81843

New Delht, May 27, 2017

J. K, Garg
hairman & Managing Director
{DIN : 00596709)

5. K, Yerma
Company Secretary & Vice President
{Membership No : FC52293)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Ramnik Garg
Whole Time Director
(CIN : 00188843)

M. Paliwal
Chiel Fnancial Officer



Jasch [ndustries Ltd.

NOTES on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

1.
A.

Significant Accounting Policies & Practices

Entities included in consolidation / General Information

Jasch Industries Ltd ("the company”}isa pub!:c limited company incorporated in India and is listed on the Stock Exchange at Muribai (BSE) &
The Stock Exchange at Kelkata (CSE}. [t has the following wholly owned subsidiaries ("WOS"}/ Controlied trust.

Country of , . . .
tName of the Company in cor:orr;lion Ownership (%) | Period Considered Whether Audited / Board Approved

Foreign Subsidiaries

Jasch North America  Company USA 100% 91'0?62016 Approved by the Board of

(WG5S} 31.03.2017 Jasch Industries Ltd

Indev Gauging Systems, Inc. USA 100% 01‘0‘:52016 Appraved by the Board of

(WOS of the above company) ° 31.03.2017 Jasch Industries Ltd

Indian Subsidiary

. 1.04.2016

f&ség)"”t"ma""“ td India 100% to Audited
31.03.2017

Contralled Trust

JIL Employees Group Gratuity 01.04.2015 Approved the Board of

Trust India 100% o Jasch Industries Ltd
31.03.2017

Jasch Industries Ltd and all the above entities are collectively referred to as "Group". Financial statements of all these entities, when
consolidated together, are referred to as "Consolidated Financial Statements™

Basis of Preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared ta comply in all material aspects with applicable accounting principles in India,
the applicable Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rule, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the
extent applicable and In particular Accounting Standards 21 {A521).

The financizl statements of the Group have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of fike items of assets,
{iabilities, income and expenses, after efiminating intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and the unrealized profits f fosses, unless cost
cannot be recovered,

The consolldated finandal statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for fike transactions and other events in similar
circumstances. The accounting pohcies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year,

All assets and liabilities have been claSS:t”ed as current or non-current as per the Group's normal operating cycle and other criteria set outin the
Schedula 111 to the Act.

Based on the nature of products and the time behween acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents,
the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assels and fiabitities.

In case of forelgn subsidiaries, being non-integral foreign operations, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the
year. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on censolidation is
recognized in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

The difference between the cost of Investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is
recognized in the finandial statements as Goodwill or Capita! Reserve as the case may be.

QtherSignificant Accounting Policies
These are set out under "Significant Accounting Policies and Practices” as given in the Company's separate standalone financial statements,

Re-qrouping f Re-classification of previausyears' figures :
The Previous years figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary te conformto the current year presentation.
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{Amount in?)

As At
3ist March, 2016

2 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital :
1,40,00,080 Equity Shares of T 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
1,13,30,000 Equity Shares of T10 each fully paid up
TOTAL

2.1 There has been no movement in the shares outstanding from the prior year to the current year.
2.2 Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares:

14,00,00,000

14,00,00,000

11,33,00,000

11,33,00,000

Company has enly one class of equity shares having a par value of 710/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per shara, Inthe
event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entitfed to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution
of afi preferntial amounts. The distribution will ba propertion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

2.3 The details of Sharcholders holding more than 5% shares :

Name of the Shareholder ho. of Shares % held
Hr. Manish Garg 12,91,569 11.403
M Ramnik Garg 11,15,698 9.847
. Navneet Garg 9,66,449 8.530
Hr. Jai Kishan Garg 643,310 5.678
Ms. Ritu Garg 6,06,651 5.354

2.4 There were no instance of shares issued, on which there were any calls remaining unpaid or Instances of any forfeitures during the years ended March

31, 2017 and 2016.

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
General Reserva

Opening Balance 30,00,000
Add : Transferred from Statement of -
Frofit And Loss 30,00,000
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 19,93,33,259
Add : Transfer from Surplus in Statement
of Profit and Loss 2,92,42, 740
22,85,75,999
Less : Appropriations - 22,85,75,599
Foreign Currency Translaticn Reserve
QOpening Balance 1,08,70,8G0
Add : Tansfer from Surplus
Amount transferred on accoun tof resuiting
exchange dirrerence on conversion of a non-
integral subsidiary 37,50,056
1,46,20,856
TOTAL 24,61,95 855
4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS Current Hon Current
Secured
Term Loans From Bank 1,89,73,154 2,75,57.8%
Loans For Vehicles (Banks) 24,91,619 48,72,384
' 2,14,64,773 3,24,30,278
Unsecured
Loan From Directors and their relatives - 2,73,65,000
- 2,73,65,000

TOTAL

2,14,64,773 5,97,95,278




Jasch Industries Ltd.

T e o L, e e A

NOTES:T

(Amount In T}

As At
317 March, 2016

4.1

4.2

7.1

8.1

8.2

Term Loans From HOFC Bank Ltd. are secured by a first mortgage by deposit of title deeds of the Company's immovable properties both
present and future ranking inter se and also personal guarantee of four directors.

Loans for Vehicles are secured by hypothecation of respective vehicles.

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILYTIES

Employes Related Liabilities (Provision for Gratuity) 1,33,32,264
1,33,32,264

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY {Net}

Deferred Tax Liability {Opening} 3,00,66,688

Add : Deferred Tax Liability {8,71,979)

Less : Deferred Tax Assels -

TOTAL 2,91,94,718

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured

Working Capital Loan From Bank 13,51,01,967

TOTAL 13,51,01,967

Warking Capital Loan from HOFC Bank Ltd. is secured by hypothecation of present and future stock of raw materials, stock-in-process, finished

goods, consumables, stores and spares, book debts, receivables, caims, materials in transit and personal guarantee of four Directors.

TRADE PAYABLES

Trade Payables 11,34,95,505

TOTAL 11,34,95,505

Accounts balances of the suppliers, in whose case(s) confirmation / reconciliation is not received have been taken as per the balance

appearing in the books, Any differences arising on account of such reconciliations, which are not likely to be material, are accounted for asand
when these reconciliations are completed.

The information as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("the Act") has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified by the Company, on the basis of information and records supplied by them, This
information has been relied upon by the auditers. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed payment has been determined only in
respect of payments made after the receipt of information, with regards to filing of memorandum, from the respective suppliers. Disclosure as
required under Section 22 of the Act, Is as under :

Particulars

Principal amount due and remaining unpaid

Interest due on above and the unpaid interest

Interest paid

Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year
Interest due and payable for the peried of delay

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Amount of further interest remaining due and payablein
succeeding years
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Jasch Industries Lid.

AS AL
31° March, 2018

9  QOTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long term debt 2,114,64,773
{Refer Note No. 4)
Unclaimed Dividends 5,04,284
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 179,075
Advance From Customers 3,02,82,236
Sales Tax Payahle 20,1G,720
TDS Payable 9,30,210
Expenses Payable 7577,377
Interest Payable 22,56,322
Sundry Creditors for Others 74,55,807
Others 71,589,521
TOTAL 8,17,90,324
10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits
Bonus Payable 34,52,106
Provisions For Duties & Taxes :
Excise Duty 16,05,732
Tax (Net) Current Year 1,12,93,207
CSR 7,15,828
TOTAL 1,71,06,873

10.1 Provisien of Excise Duty on finished goods lying in factory premises at March 31, 2017 aggregating to ¥ 15,08,005/- {Previous Year
T 21,16,625/-) has been provided at current excise rate and included in valuation of finished goods inventory and same has been charged from
Cenvat Credit Receivable Input Account up to balance avaliable as on 31st March, 2017

10.2 There are no undisputed liabilities or over dues to Government Depariment and for Financial Institution and Banks, other than in the normal
course of business,

10.3 Provision for retirement gratuity liability as at 31st March, 2017 to all eligible employees, amounting to T 17,15,941/-has been made as per
Actuarial Valuation by LIC of India and an amount of ¥ 17,15,941/- has been paid to LIC of India as contribution for current year up to
31stMarch, 2017,

11 SccatPagelNo.72

Mo. of Shares Value

12  HON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Long Term Investments)

Trade Investments

In Equity Shares - Quoted, fully paid up

Standard Capital Market Lid 33,500 67,800

(Market Value As on 31.03.17 is ¥ 1,00,005/-)

Other Non-Current Investments

Investment in Propesty 30,38,097

Investment with LIC Group Fund 1,32,83,802

TOTAL 1,63,89,69%
13 tONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Unsecured and Considered Good)

Security Deposit 3485410

{Incude Bepost with State Fiectricty Distrition Company € S390.725/)

TOTAL 34,8510




Jasch Industries Ltd.

11 FIXED ASSETS , _ (Amount in3)
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As At
31° March, 2016
14 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,38,60,262
{laim Recenable -
Advance for purchase of Asset 9,57,888
Oeffered Expenditure to be VWritten Cff 1,48,18,150

TOTAL

14.1 The Company receive an insurance claim of 2 86.03 lakh during 2003-2004 in respect of destruction of a part of factory buildings, plant an

machinery and inventory in a fire aceident on 23rd/24th November, 2001 which had resufted in book loss of T135 lakh. Balanca dalm of

T 48.97 lakh has been shown as receivable. A petition against Insuracne Company for payment of balance amount with interest has been

filed and admittd by Delhi High Court. There are fair chances at the balance claim of T 48,97 lakh will be allowed by the Court in favour of the
Company. Final adjustment of Insurance Claim in the accounts will be made after settlement of daim by the Court.

15 INVENTORIES

Raw Materials 8,01,88,693
Consumables 2,42,30,641
Stock-in-Process 2,14,25,192
Finished Goods 1,62,55,683
Stores & Spares 3,865,100
Packing Material 587,389
Fuel 5,006,248
TOTAL (A) 14,35,73,546
Goods-in-Transit 97,58,897
TOTAL {B) 97,58,897
TOTAL (A + B) 15,33,32,843
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. NOTESTOCONSOLD

{(Amount in¥)

As At
31* March, 2016

16 TRADE RECEIVABLES
{Unsecured and considered good)

Over six months 39,264,744
QOthers 190,762,619
TOTAL 230,057,363

16.1 Accounts balances of the customers, in whose case(s) confimation / reconcifiation has not been received have been taken as per the balance
appearing in the books. Any differences arising on account of such reconiciliations, which are not likely to be materisl, are accounted for as
and when these reconciliations are completed,

17  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{a) Balances With Banks 39,39,894
{b) Cash on Hand 2,55,343
{c) Balance In Bank as Unpaid Bividend Account 9,04, 284

{d) Deposits with Bank 5,46,51,872

5,97,51,393

TOTAL

17.1 Deposits with Bank held as margin money for Lfc and Bank Guarantees provide by the bank.

18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured and considered good)

Advance to Suppliers 3,88,215
Batance With Revenue Authorities 32,57,270
Prepaid Expenses 12,94,384
Miscellaneous Receivables 24,41,959
TOTAL 73.81,828

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Products

Synthetic Leather & Allied Products B3,21,45,904

Electronic Gauges
Sale of Services

Less : Excise Duty / VAT [ Service Tax

38,64,55,207
2,83,76,572

1,24,69,77,683
11,81,90,054

TOTAL 1,12,87,87,629
20 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income (FDR} 14,16,865

Duty Drawback 9,73,240

Cther Advance Forfeited 16,28,000

Exchange Fluctuation as per AS11 11,28,214

TOTAL 51,46,319
21 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Raw Material
Consurnables {Release Paper)

TOTAL

68,32,34,702
2,41,56,878

70,73,91,580




Jasch industries Ltd.

{(Amount in 3}

As at
31" March, 2016

22 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, STOCK-IN-PROCESS
Inventories (at Commencement) .

Stock-in-Process 2,31,67,021
Finished Goods 1,42,52,465
3,74,59,486
Inventories (at Close)
Stock-in-Process 2,14,25,192
Finished Goods 1,62,55,683
3,76,80,875
(2,21,389)
Add/(Less) : Variation in Provision for
Excise Duty on Opening and Closing Stock
of Finished Goods 2,55,627
TOTAL 34,238
23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE .
Satary, Wages, Gratuity & Bonus 12,45,18,786
Contributicn to P. £ & Other Funds 16,08,474
Employae Welfare Expenses 75,64,732

TOTAL 13,36,91,992

24 FINANCE COST

Interest on Cash Credit Facility 1,15,38,685%
Interest on Term Loan 58,51,832
Interest on Vehicle Loan 7,70,707
Qther Interest 28,15,234
Bank And Other Charges 34,55,711
TOTAL 2,44,32,169
25 OTHER EXPENSES

Manufacturing and Operating Cost

Power & Fuel 3,89,24,012
Consumables & Stores 28,61,223
Freight Inward 2,54,83,387
Repair & Maintenance (Plant} 1,15,37,630
Exchange Difference 23,85,476
TOTAL (A) 8,12,01,728

Annual Report 2016-17




Jasch industries Lid.

i

DATED FINANGIAG STATEMENTS FQR I HI R EAR ENDED AL MARCHE )|

{Amount in 3}

Asat
31% March, 2016

Note No. 25 Cont....

Establishment Expenses

Insurance Expenses 16,74,995
Books, Printing & Stationery 8,80,585
Postage & Courier 11,10,390
Telephone & Communications 42,36,802
Travel (Inc. Foreign Travel) & Conveyance 1,36,63,213
Hotel, Boarding, Lodging 92,67,929
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 25,72,999
Fee & Subscription 41,91,825
L.egal & Professional Charges 19,65,744
Rent, Rates and Taxes 71,93,032
Office Electricity Exp. 98,915
Technical Know How Fee 6,143,678
Charity & Donation 1,149,200
House Keeping Expenses 22,82,395
Electrical & General Repalr & Maintenance 38,540,345
Directors’ Sitting Fee 19,62,090
Statutory Auditor
- For Financial Audit 85,875
- For Taxation and other Malters 28,625
Cost Audit Fee 34,350
Secraterial Audit Fee 30,150
Loss on Sale of Vehicle 15,701
Investment W/off -
Miscellaneous 35,28,727
TOTAL (B) 5,94,67,565
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Testing Charges 502,778
iscount & Rebates 87,114,008
Selling Expensaes 1%,30,095
Sales Commission 28,72,920
Bad Debts 58,67,91%
Packing Material 94,25,731
Fraight Qutward 49,30,917
Advertising & Exhibition 67,46,810
Clearing & Forwarding {Export) 4,87,162
TOTAL {C) 4,14,78,336
TOTAL {(A+B+C) 18,21,47,629
26 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of
Profit and Loss attributable to Equity
Sharehotders 2,92,.42,740

Number of equity shares used as denominator
for calculating EPS

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share

Face Value per equity share

1,13,30,000
2.58
10,66




Jasch industries Ltd.

Wm{{&wﬂ“ﬁ&ﬁgﬁ\f{ o

17

{Amaount in )
As at
31* March, 2016

27 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO
PART I & 11 OF THE SCHEDULE 11X OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

. A CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND

COMMITMENTS (2 in Lakh)

{I} Contingent Liabilities

{(A) Caim against the company / disputed
liabilities not acknowledged as debts
- Sales Tax Appeal Pending {2011-2012)
- Sales Tax Appeal Pending (2012-2013)

(B} Guamntees

81.54
51.55

{i  Guarantees to Banks and Finandal
Institutions against ¢redit facilities
extended to third parties
3) In Respect of Wholly Owned Subsidiary
b} in Respect of Others
(i) Advance / Performance / Cthers Guarantees
{Margin Money with Bank ¥ 45.78)
{ii)  Outstanding guarantees furnished to
Bank in respect of Lelters of Credits
(Margin Money with Bank T 87.74)
{C} Other Money for which the company

255,85

615.56

" is contingently Hable
i) Liability in respect of bill discounted
with bank
ity Liability in respect of Sales Tax surety
for third parties 8.00
(D) Un-hedged foreign currency exposure
ot the year end
i} Trade receivables f Advances 258.55

ii} Trade Payables 312.49

{11} Commitments
{A) Estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for :
{8} Other Commitments
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TES 10 CONSOIIDATED FINANCIAC STATEMED

8. Disclosure in respact of Specified Bank Notes held and Transacted :

IS EOR !:

Particulars Specn?ggNia)m(;]Notes Omerniiggn(%z;atlon Total (3)
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 16,37,000 2,11,302.60 18,48,302.60
(+) Permitted receipts
(-) Permitted payments .
(-} Amount deposited in Bank 16,37,000
Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

Specified Bank Notes is defined as Bank Notes of denominations of the existing series of the value of five hundred rupees and one thousand
rupees,

The disclosures with respects to "Permitted Receipts, "Permitted Payments”, "Amcunt Deposited in Bank* and Closing Cash in Hand as en
30.12.2016is understeod to be applicable in case of SBNs only.

C. SegmentReporting : (Segment Information as required by Accounting Standard (AS-17) on Segment Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and as complied on tha basis of financial statement) : The Company has identified two segment as reportable
segment viz. Synthetic Leather Cloth & Allied Preducts Division and Electronic Thickness Gauge Bivision,

The financial information about these business segments is presented in the table below :-

{Tin Lakh)
Previous Year {2015-2316)

Synthetic

Leather Electronic

Cloth & Thickness

Allied Gatige Total

Products Division

Division
REVENUE
External Sales 8321.46 4145.52 12466.98
Less + Excise Duty 1179.10
Inter-segment Sales -
Other Income 15.81 31.65 51.46
Total Revenue 11339.34
RESULTS
Segment Results 412.22 355.15 767.37
Unatlocated Corporate Expenses (Net)
Operating Prafit 767.37
Interest Expenses 244,32
Income Tax / Wealth Tax — Current 232.18

- Deferred & Previous Year Tax (+) 08.72

Profit from Qrdinary Activities 255.59
Extra Ordinary Loss f CSR 7.16
Net Profit 292,43
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets 5118.96 2840.86 7959.82
Total Assets 7959.82
Segment Liabilities 6580.45 1379.37 759,82
Total Liahilities 7959.82
Capitat Expenditure 472.36
Depreciation 273,70
Non-cash Expenses other than Degreciation 122.29




Jasch industries Ltd.

N SOETDATED ETNARCIALSTATEMENTS EOR THE YEARENDED AT MARCH 20)

[Purs'dant'to first proviso to sub-

Form AQC-1

section {3] of section 129 read

Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014]

with rule 5 of

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A" : Subsidiaries

{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in T Lakh]

. Indev Gauging ,
, Jasch North America Jasch Automation Ltd.
stNo. Particuiars Co. (WOS of JIL) (sugg’%i”r;sofl{;; \c) | (Ssbsidiryof 31
Reporting period for the subsidiary
1 concerned, if different from the holding 01-04-16 to 31-03-17 | 01-04-16 to 31-03-17 | 01-04-16 to 31-03-17
company’s reporting period and date of (07.12.2011) {07.01.2012) (16.02.2016})
acquiring.
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as Uss Uss
on the fast date of the relevant Financial B/S =1 US$ = INR BfS =1 USs = INR
2 Year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 64.8386 £4.8386 INR
P/L = 1 US$ = INR P/L=1U5% = INR
63.7147 63.7147
3 Share Capital 00.63 00.63 04.00
4 Reserve & Surplus {06.43) 65.26
5 | Total Assets 220.96 1426.04 15.87
& | Total Liabilities 220.96 1426.04 15.87
7 [nvestments 648.39 i
] Turpover 12.86 i277.19 ---
9 Profit before taxation {02.97) 147.58 -
10 | Provision for taxation .- -
11 | Profit after taxation (02.97) 147.58
12 | Proposed Dividend — -
13 | % of shareholding 160 % 100 % 100 %
Motes :

1. Namesof subsidiaries which are ye! to commence operations : Jasch Automation Lid.

tame of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year

. None

2
3, During the year, the company had no asscciates / joint ventures, hence Part B of this report is not applicable.
4

In the above table JIL stands for Jasch Industries Ltd, JNAC stands for Jasch North America Co. WOS stands for Wholly Owined Subsidiary,
B/S stands for Bafance Sheet and P/L stands for Profit and Loss statement.
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JASCH INDUSTRIES LTD
{CIH 0 L239302HR19BERLCO227E8)
REGD CFFICE : 43/5, BAHALCARH ROAD,
P Q. BAMALGARH, DISTT. SCRIPAT 131 021 (HARYANA)

Dear Shareholder(s), Dated ..o, Crree et
5ub. 1 Service of Documents through Electronic Mode

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, has notified Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the other rules governing the said
Act. As per Rule 18(3){1) of Chapter VIT and Rule 11 of Chapter 1X, the Company is requesting for a positive consent from its members to receive
Notices of General Meeting/Postat Ballot, Annual Report and other shareholders communication. This will enable you to receive such
notice(s)fAnnual Reports{s)/documents(s)/Communications(s) etc., promptly and without loss in postal transit.

Once we receive your positive consent, henceforth, Notices of Meetings, Annual Reports, Directors, Report, Auditors' Report and other shareholders
communication will be sent to you electronically to your email address as provided by you ANDJOR made availzble to the Company by the
Depositories viz, National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)/Central Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSL).

As and when there are changes in your e-mail address, you may update the same with your Depository Participant (OP). For shares held in physical
form, you can register your e-mail address with the Company's Registrar IMfs. Alankit Assignments Ltd, {Unit @ Jasch), 2E£/21, Jhandewalan
Extension, New Belhi 110055" mentioning your name(s) and folio Number.

lease note that if you still vish to get a physicat copy of the above documents, the Company will send the same, free of cost, upon receipt of a
reguest fromyou.

We look forward to your support,
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Jasch Industries Ltd
sdf-

S.K. Verma

Company Secretary

To,

Mfs. Alankit Assignments Lid,
{Unit : Jasch),

2E/2%, Jhandewalan Extension,
New Dethi 110055

Dear Sir,

As per your letter dated , I/We submit to you as under:

1) 1MWehereby give my/our CONSENT to the Company to use my/eur registered emait id in my/our demat account with the Depository
Participant for serving members related documents, under the Companies Act, 2013 {Please tick mark (v ) appropriately)

CPID/Client ID:

Yesl: NO[—_J

2} Kindly use my/our Email Id: for serving the documents for Physicat

Folio Na,
ves (] vo [

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully
Name of SclefFirst Holder: Signature:




JASCH INDUSTRIES LTD

?Dp Registered Office : 43/5, Bahalgarh Road h’oF'
e P 0. Bahalgarh-131021, Distt. Sonipat {HARYANA) =t
| Client to o
54 hel
Lo ATTENDANCE SLIP Nctstes

/We being the shareholder/vahd proxy of the shareholder {strike off whichever is not applicable) hereby recerd my/our presence at the Annual Gereral
Maeting of Jasch Industries Lid held at its Registered Office at 4375, BAHALGARH ROAD, P. 0. BAHALGARH-13 1021, DISTT. SONIPAT (HARYANA),
INDIACN coevinreninismnvesrrninsennnssnnssnsns 26 1000 AN,

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER

MNAME OF THE PROXY,
(applicatle if a valid proxy has
boon lodged

FORM NO. MGT-11 (PROXY FORM)
[Pursuant to section 103{(6} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rufes, 2014]

CIN 1.24302HR1985PLC022758

Name of the Company JASCH INDUSTRIES LTD

Registered Office 43/5 Bahalgarh Read, Sonipat, Haryana 131021
Name of the Shareholder
Registered Address
Email 1D

Folis No.fClient ID

DP i3

I/We being the shareholders of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint :

1 Name
Address
Email 1D
Signature

Or failing him

2 Name
Address
Emait ID
Signature

Qr failing him

3 Name
Address
Email IR
Signature

as myfour proxy to attend ang vote (on a poll) for me/us ang on my/four behalf at the th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
o1 day the of at hours at the Registered Office of the Company at 43/5,
Bahalgarh Road, Sonipat, Haryana and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No. | Subjact malter of Resolution Voted For or against (please tick)
For Against

i Adoption of Annual Accounts for the Finandal Year 201617
2 Approval of re-appointment fo Shri Navneet Garg, retiring director
3 Appointment of Statutory Auditor & fixing their remuneration
4 Approval of re-appolntment and remuneration of Shri Manish Garg as Executlve Director
5 Ratification of remuneraticn of Cost Auditors

Signed this day of 2017.

Signature of shareholder :

MNOTE : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company _Sta;_np !
notless than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeling. 2nd sign across 2







	NPSCN_001(1).pdf
	NPSCN_002(1).pdf
	NPSCN_003.pdf
	NPSCN_004.pdf
	NPSCN_005.pdf
	NPSCN_006.pdf
	NPSCN_007.pdf
	NPSCN_008.pdf
	NPSCN_009.pdf
	NPSCN_010.pdf
	NPSCN_011.pdf
	NPSCN_012.pdf
	NPSCN_013.pdf
	NPSCN_014.pdf
	NPSCN_015.pdf
	NPSCN_016.pdf
	NPSCN_017.pdf
	NPSCN_018.pdf
	NPSCN_019.pdf
	NPSCN_020.pdf
	NPSCN_021.pdf
	NPSCN_022.pdf
	NPSCN_023.pdf
	NPSCN_024.pdf
	NPSCN_025.pdf
	NPSCN_026.pdf
	NPSCN_027.pdf
	NPSCN_028.pdf
	NPSCN_029.pdf
	NPSCN_030.pdf
	NPSCN_031.pdf
	NPSCN_032.pdf
	NPSCN_033.pdf
	NPSCN_034.pdf
	NPSCN_035.pdf
	NPSCN_036.pdf
	NPSCN_037.pdf
	NPSCN_038.pdf
	NPSCN_039.pdf
	NPSCN_040.pdf
	NPSCN_041.pdf
	NPSCN_042.pdf
	NPSCN_043.pdf
	NPSCN_044.pdf
	NPSCN_045.pdf
	NPSCN_046.pdf
	NPSCN_047.pdf
	NPSCN_048.pdf
	NPSCN_049.pdf
	NPSCN_050.pdf
	NPSCN_051.pdf
	NPSCN_052.pdf
	NPSCN_053.pdf
	NPSCN_054.pdf
	NPSCN_055.pdf
	NPSCN_056.pdf
	NPSCN_057.pdf
	NPSCN_058.pdf
	NPSCN_059.pdf
	NPSCN_060.pdf
	NPSCN_061.pdf
	NPSCN_062.pdf
	NPSCN_063.pdf
	NPSCN_064.pdf
	NPSCN_065.pdf
	NPSCN_066.pdf
	NPSCN_067.pdf
	NPSCN_068.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	NPSCN_001(1).pdf
	NPSCN_002(1).pdf
	NPSCN_003.pdf
	NPSCN_004.pdf
	NPSCN_005.pdf
	NPSCN_006.pdf
	NPSCN_007.pdf
	NPSCN_008.pdf
	NPSCN_009.pdf
	NPSCN_010.pdf

